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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
————————————————————————————————————————————— x
In the Matter of the Application DECISION GRANTING AREA
. of VARIANCES, DENYING
‘ OTHER AREA VARIANCES,
SUN REFINING & MARKETING COMPANY AND DENYING SIGN
VARIANCES.
#91-13. :
————————————————————————————————————————————— x

WHEREAS, SUN OIL & MARKETING COMPANY, maintaining a place of
business at Ten Penn Center, 1801 Market Street, Philadelphia, PA
19103-1699, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals
for the following area variances: (1) 25,000 sg. ft. lot area, (2)
63.06 ft. lot width, (3) 58.5 ft. front yard, (4) 26.25 ft. side yard,

',and (5) 12. ft. building height; and for the following sign variances:

(6) 13 ft. sign set back, and (7) 46 sqg. ft. sign area, in connection
with a proposed reconstruction of applicant's service station at 432
Windsor Highway, Town of New Windsor, in a C zone; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 22nd day of July, 1991
before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New
York; and ' A '

WHEREAS,; the applicant was represented at said public hearing by
Ralph Holt, who spoke in support of the application; and .

WHEREAS, the public hearing was attended by a number of
spectators, two of whom spoke in opposition to the application, to

1-wit, Emilio Panella, the owner of land abutting the rear of the

applicant's property, objected on the grounds that the applicant's lot
was too small for a convenience store and four gas pumps with a
cancpy, and that the proposed signs would block the view of the
intersection, and especially with school buses stacking up in front of
the premises before school dismissal; and Carmine Andriuolo, the owner
of the Citgo gas station across the street from the applicant's
property, objected on the grounds that the applicant's lot was too
small for the proposed convenience store, and that four gas pumps were
too many for this lot and that the proposal would cause traffic
congestion on the lot and at the adjacent intersection as well as
parking problems on the lot itself; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals received and filed
correspondence from Fritz Kass, a general partner of the New Windsor
Mall, which is located diagonally across the intersection from the
applicant's property, in favor of the appication on the grounds that
it would improve the visual appeal of the busy corner and encourage a
greater amount of business in the area; and

WHEREAS, the ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS of the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

‘makes the following findings in this matter:

1. The Notice of public hearing was published in The Sentinel as
required by law. : : . ‘

2. The evidence shows that the applicant is seeking permission

[
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to vary the provisions of the bulk regulatlons pertalnlng to lot area,
lot width, front yvard, side yard, building height, sign setback and
sign area w1th regard to the proposed reconstruction of applicant's
existing service station to eliminate automotive service, to add a
convenience store, and to add two additional gasoline pumps, in a C
zone.

" 3. The evidence presented by the applicant substantiated the
fact that variances for less than the allowable lot area, lot width,
front yard, side yard, building height, sign set back and sign area
would be required in order to allow the proposed reconstruction of .
applicant's service station, which otherwise would conform to the bulk
regulations in the C zone. ‘

4. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that it
received use, lot area and side yard variances from the Zoning Board
of Appeals in 1967 to operate the present service station on the site.
Thus, the applicant's present use of the property as a service station
constitutes a nonconforming use in a nonconforming building, permitted
by virtue of the previously granted use and area variances.

5. The evidence presented by the ‘applicant indicated that some
of its land along N.Y.S. Route 32 (Windsor Highway) was taken by the
State in connéction with a recent road widening. This Board finds,
based upon the applicant's failure to present any evidence to the
contrary, that the applicant was compensated fairly by the State of
New York for any land taking as part of the said road widening.
Consequently, this Board finds that the taking, in exchange for fair
compensation, cannot be used as a substantial evidence of significant
economic injury from the application of the bulk regulations to the
applicant's land. It is not the taking in and of itself which
generates the substantial area variances sought by the applicant.

6. The evidence presented by the applicant indicates that the
applicant's reconstruction of its service station really is a proposal
to demolish the existing 1,800 sg. ft. building in its entirely, move
the building location back on the property (to a point at which a 58.5
ft. front yard variance is required use to a proposed front yard depth
of only 1.5 ft. in one of the front yards) and replace it with an
entirely new building of 1,200 sg. ft. The applicant also proposes to
double the number of gas pumps (from two pumps with four nozzles to
four pumps with eight nozzles).

7. The Board finds that the applicant's decision to demolish the
existing building causes it to loose its status as a nonconforming
building, permitted by virtue of the previously granted area
variances. The applicant's proposal to demolish the existing building
and replace it with an entirely new building, in a different location,
which increases the degree of and/or creates new nonconformities, does
not fall within the "grandfathering" provisions of Zoning Local Law
Section. 48-25(B). Thus, the applicant's application is treated as
one for entirely new construction on the subject lot.

8. The applicant's current use of the property as a service
station is a nonconformlng use, permitted by virtue of the previously
granted use variance. The appllcant now proposes to change its use of
-the property by eliminating automotive serv1ce, adding retail sales at

-



a convenience store, and adding two additional pumps. The Zoning ,
Board of Appeals has not considered the applicant's proposed change of
use on the application since the property is currently in the Design
Shopping, C zone, in which retail stores are uses permitted by right
and gasoline filling stations are uses permitted by special permit
(Table of Use/Bulk Regulations, Design Shopping, C, Zoning District,
Column A, Use 1, and Column B, Use 5, respectively). Thus, the change
of use and the necessary special permit must be addressed by the
Planning Board upon its review of the applicant's site plan. This
‘Board has only considered the area variances requested.

9. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that the
change in building location was needed because of the lack of space
due to the road widening. This Board finds that the building location
.proposed by the applicant generates a need for excessive front yard,

. side yard and building height variances. This Board is charged,
pursuant to the provisions of 2Zoning Local Law Section 48-33(B)(1l)(b),
to grant the "minimum variance" that will allow the applicant a
reasonable use of the land or building. It is the finding of this
Board that the applicant-can continue to use its land as a gas
station, and could even add a convenience store thereto (assuming that
the Planning Board grants the necessary approvals) with no variances,
or with substantially smaller variances for front yard, side yard and
building height, and such use would still be a reasonable use of the

. applicant's land or building.

10. The evidence presented by the applicant further indicated
that the applicant simultaneously was seeking to upgrade its operation
by adding a second set of gas pumps. This would double the number of
pumps from two pumps with four nozzles to four pumps with four

nozzles. The applicant's presentation indicated that this upgrade was
- necessary to the taking for the road widening, that no new land was
available, and that it was the most economic way to make the upgrade
to serve the public. This Board finds that the taking, in and of
itself, does not create any economic need to double the number of gas
pumps, nor was any evidence presented to support this position. This
Board finds that no new land is available to applicant and that, given
the prior operation of a service station on this site, pursuant to the
previously granted use and area variances, and given to the taking,
for fair compensation, that the applicant has demonstrated significant
economic injury from the application of the lot area and lot width
requirements to its land. Thus, this Board finds that the applicant
has demonstrated practical difficulty with respect to the requested
variances for lot area and lot width.

11. However, the Board does not find that the applicant has
demonstrated practical difficulty sufficient to warrant the granting
of the front yard, side yard and building height variances, and since
the sign set back and sign area variances are in part dependent upon
the design and layout of the applicant's building and canopy, and
given the reservations expressed by the public about blocking the view
of the intersection, the traffic congestion and school buses stacking
up in front of the premises, this Board further does not find that the
applicant has demonstrated practical difficulty, sufficient to warrant
the granting of the sign set back and sign area variances requested.

12. This Board's decision should not be read as one which would



deny all front yard, side yard, building height, sign set back and
sign area variances on the applicant's land. Given a new application,
which possibly could include requests for variances of a smaller
~magnitude, based upon a different design and/or layout that did not
attempt to make such intensive use of a small corner lot, and given
appropriate attention to the health, safety and welfare issues arising
therefrom, it is possible that this Board could act favorably upon
such variance requests if the applicant was able to demonstrate the
requisite practical difficulty.

13. The requested variances are all substantial in relation to
the bulk regulations. However, as to the requested variances for lot
area and lot width, this Board finds, given the prior area variances
granted for this site, and the proof offered by the applicant, that
- the applicant has made a sufficient showing of practical difficulty to
warrant the granting of the requested lot area and lot width
variances.

14. The requested variances for lot area and lot width will not
result in substantial detriment to adjoining properties nor change the
character of the neighborhood. .The requested variances for front
yard, side yard, building height, sign set back and sign area would
result in substantial detriment to adjoining properties and would
change the character of the neighborhood.

15. The requested variances for lot area and lot width will

produce no effect on the population density or governmental
facilities.

16. There is no other feasible method available to applicant
which can produce the necessary results, as to lot area and lot width
other than the variance procedure.

17. The interest of justice would be served by allowing the
granting of the requested variances for lot area and lot width, and by
denying the requested variances for front vard, side yard, building
height and sign set back and sign area.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor grant (1) 25,000 sq. ft. lot area and (2) 63.06 ft. lot width
variances for the proposed reconstruction of applicant's service
station in accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and
presented at the public hearing. :

BE IT FURTHER,

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor, DENY, (3) 58.5 ft. front yard (4) 26.25 ft. side yard, (5)
12 ft. building height, (6) 13 ft. sign set back, and (7) 46 sg. ft.
sign area variances, numbered as in application, for the proposed
reconstruction of applicant's service station in accordance with plans
filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing.

AND, BE IT FURTHER



RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the
‘;‘ Town ‘0f New Windsor transm:.t ‘a copy of this - decis:.on to the 'I‘own
c1erk Town Plann:.ng Board and applmcant. : : :

. Dated: September 23, 1991.
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February 15, 1991

Sun Refining & Marketing Co.

Ten. Penn Center

1801 Markest 5t. v .

Fh1]ad Tphia, FA' 19103-1699

Re: TéxAMap Parcal 85-2-11 (3un R=T1n1ng &. Mark fting Po )
Gentlemen:

According to our Pﬁcorda, the attached list of properfy‘ownérs are
,w1th1n five hundrnd (500) feet of the abovs mentioned‘property.

‘Thé charaqg

i m

for h15‘ service is $65 00, minusvyour d~pOa1t of $25. 00.

Flease ram1t the ba1ance of $40 00 to the Town Clerk, Town of New
Windsor, NY. '

Very truly v3urs,

Kotic we’/@
LESLIE COOK

"Sola Aasessor

LC/po
Attachments




Christianson, Alton D. & Theressa
327 01d Forges Hill Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Wabe, Jerline & Zelda
329 Forge Hill Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Canzoneri, Carina
323 01d Forgs Hill Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Graziéno,,dr., Jack V. & Phyllis T.
1318 Unfon Ave.
Newburgh, NY 12550

Blooming Grove Operating Co., Inc.
PO Box 188 : .
washingtonville, NY 10982

Pane11a,‘Emi1io, As Trustee
PO Box 573
vails Gate, NY 12584

Bila Partners
158 North Main 3t.
Florida, NY 10921

Kass, Frederick J.

& Samuel & Audrey Madison
367 Windsor Highway

New Windsor, NY 12553

Kroposki, Henry & Walter
Po Box 73t
Monroe, NY 10950

-Navedo, Juvancio

& Albertha Johnson

49 Vails Gate Hgts. Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

“Maidman, Bertrand & Myra
51 Vails Gate Hgts. Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Diaz, Rafael & Dolores
53 vVails Gate Hgts. Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Asmann, Ulrich & Linda
89 Montgomery St.
Newburgh, NY 12550



uCh“1in . Isaac &'Sa11y‘
17 Mar1on Dr. I ,
‘Newburgh, NY 12550 , . o . | .

Isaacs, Christopher A.
& Sandra Jackson

'59 Vails Gate Hgts. Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Herring, David & Edith
81 vails Gate Hgts. Dr.
~New Windsor, NY 12553

Martini, Peter & Lucy
" Po Box 331 :
vails Gate, NY 12584

Reéd,~Barbaré ‘
85 Vvails Gates Hgts. Dr. ‘ - :
New Windsor, NY 12553 P : B '

Yelin, Bella
67 vails Gate Hgts. Or.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Dugan, D=2nnis P.‘&_Annette F.
69 vails Gate Hgts. Dr.
New Windsor, NY ' 12553

Petrolese, Salvatore & Concetta
71 vails Gate Hgts. Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Luongo, Carmine A. & Norma
73 vails Gate Hgts. Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

2erneri, Alberto P. & Mary A.
75 vails Gate Hgts. Dr. s
New Windsor, NY 12553

Gojka, Josika’

& Adrian Bita

125 Lakeside Rd.
Newburgh, NY 12550

“Thomas, Lewis

& Claudia Rudin

.81 Vails Gate Hgts. Dr.
New.windsor, NY 12553 ‘

' ,w1ndsor Propert1es S A P e
g0 ReW. Sholes, Inc. 0 - o 0wl T T e e
: 2300 vails Gate- Hgts. Dr.‘ Lo - U ’
: Squw Windsor, NY 12553 S




Lipovsky, Jeroms
85 Congers Rd.
New City, NY 10956

Mylonas, Dimitrois & Fops
“¢/o New Windsor Coach

351 Windsor Highway

New Windsor, NY 12553

Prendergast, Patricia W.
52 Continental Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12583

DeGragorio, P=tar & Sondra
54 Continental Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Hilton, Frank & Daisey les
Fo Box 183
. Vails Gats, NY 12584

stafford, William F. & Elizabeth
58 Continantal Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Stor=sy, Richard F. & Diane M.
422 Bailey Loop ‘
West Point, NY 10896

Cohezn, Richard M.
& Jeryl A. Dorsey
62 Continental DR.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Crook, Richard J. & Jeannie M.
64 Continental Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Rohan, John F. & Mary V.
66 Continental Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Bakker, Berend & Margaret R.
68 Continental Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Forge Hi11 Management Associates
11-G Ivy Lane
Bergenfield, NJ 07621

STP/JMK Properties, Inc.
298 Forge Hill Rd. '
. New Windsor, NY -.12553



»_iAndr1u1o, Carm1nel
. 383 Windsor H1ghway
’New W1ndsor' NY 1255&

Vel

'“7jEstate of Haro1d J. Adams

c/o Carol- Sun Adams, D C.  ?

.70 'Oak -5t.

*fﬁwa1den, NY 12586

e Labornrs Loca1 #17 Rna1ty Trust
<305A L1tt1e Britain. Rd
Newburgh NY 12550 -

KJVC1cchett1, ‘EdQEEGV“
8 . Baltsas. Lane:-

”.;Newburgh NV 12580

V‘V1tolo, Rez1=ro"v
12 Lancer Drs -+ .
%Néwburgh NY 12550

gBankers Trust Hudson Va11ey N A.
¢c/o Barc]aya Bank - '
© Attn: ‘Real Estate Dept.
© 804 Broad Ho1low Rd.
anlv111e, 11747

Kemp, Mar1='” :
_ag.uont1nnnta1 Dr.
New W1ndsor, NY 12553

fKetW1ck, Thomas'd, & Mary G;'
‘47 Continental Dr. = -
k New.windsorL,NY, 12553"

--Kraiza, JOseph'M & Aurora M.
. .4% Continental Dr. - .
‘New W1ndsor, NY 12553

‘DeYo, Jesse Dona1d & Margaret‘”'”
. 340 Windsor. Highway :
New W1ndsor, NY. 12553

‘Va11s Gate ETementary Schoo1
98 .Grand st,
Newburgh, Ny 12553




‘MR, HOLT:" Yes

Lsuly 22, 1991 o o s

MR. FENWICK:: ThlS is a requesf Tox (1) ZJ,OOO squar
foot lot area, (2) 63.06 foot lot width, (3) 58.5 foot
front yard (4) 26.25 foot. side. yard (5).12 foot
bulldlng height ; (6) 13 foot sign” eetback and (7) 38
foot’ 319n varlance to reconstruct serv1ce statlon at 4
Windsor. nghway in C zone.

My Ralph Holt came. before the Boa1d Yeprpsentlnq this
. proposal : : o

MR. HOLT: I was hexe before your Board ]dst month as a

‘pxpllmlnary for the reconstructlon of our Suncco btatlonf

on Route 32 or Route 200 and Old F01ge Hill Road. and I 'm

here fonlght Wwith the' hopw fhat our 1Pquesr for '

wd\lance° will be granted. This. I don’t have the
ldbomai L plictures. ‘that my. pwedpcessor did. but this: wlll

 1ouk upp}oYlmthlV Fow th’vtatlon will appear when it

Fecons f1uﬁ1¢d . This iz :the: taflon that was just

'APompleted 1n the City of Hewburgh. You can.get an idea

of what it looks like.  This station will be eliminated
as. a service station and the only ‘thing connected with

" what’s there now will be fhp dispensing of gasoline

which will be self sevvice. 'We propose to remove the

" present building, which is 1800 squar“ feet and replace

it back further on the lot, which comes cut. about 1200

- square fget so we are . dropplnq ‘the size of, the bulldan

Mbuut £00 souare fest. I might: point out that before it
was mentionsed about DOT and thlS has all. b@@n approved
by DOT. In fact. our plan was - from tht ‘the DOT has
alveady established. R

"MR. NUGENT: . as far ‘as curb cuts?

I don’t' know what you fellows have
seen. Thiz is 22, it will be an island around heve and
sefore the light so it will be. turning into the 0Old

Fﬂlqe hlll Road.. : " o o

’A(,u

MR . NUGENT ‘N°3 ;2haVeﬁ7£- How mahYVgasﬂislands‘afé‘*
\‘OL. hq:lngﬁ‘:f:"«/ CLt . . U :

MR - HOLTﬁ';Two"Qf\thEm,>fouf pumbs4”"u S



wiJl.be

July 22, 1991 .o ss.

T L MR. TORLEY:  Two pumps, you're doubling the number of
ol e pumps? S : R

‘MR.’HOLTflthét’s'right"

T MR. LUCIA: “Mr. Holt, b e notloe your appllcatlon is
" asking for 38 square foot sign variance which is the‘
'figure we discussed briefly. 1In looking at this plan
which has just been submitted, there are illuminated
" signs on the canopy. Does that 38 square foot varlanCP‘,r
. 1equest lncludlng the areas. of those 1llum1nated signs?
- MR HOLT: Mo, they are only small about 4 square feet
- or something like that. . In fact, we are eliminating
“more signage from doing whar we. intended’ to do and what
glgns Nlll go up, new °1gn=fT

"MR. LUCIA: M;ke, should fhar enfpu into the computation
~of the sign area variance?’ o ‘ N '

»MR;‘TORLEY ' \i{. you mcnfloncd fhaf in wldenlng the
road, the DOT took some of Lhe‘propemty, huw much area
‘wab fak@n ' '

MR HOLT:-’How muchfaréa,'l can’t tell you but they took
”‘1 R ~ off on also on 22 and also on the corner.

' MR. TORLEY: An inch, ¢ feet?

'MR. HOLT: No;‘llwould say 3,.4‘feét,b

CThis is &a.new plcn, this incovporates the

MR. CI#
rewvis ons that were. suggested at the preliminary. This
' Buﬂwd» as :

nof ceen this plan before tonight.
MR . NUG ENT l»Jhat,’>

. MR. LUCIA}' I don t b~ll sve we have seen: th1= plan
before-tonight. This incorpora tPs fhe changea af you1
last preliminary meetinqu ' .
MR. HOLT: ThlS is. fhe Fame plan
MR. LUCiAa It 1ncowpu\dte° the changes°

‘MR,‘HOLTB  N { Lf’e thP same

MR . FENHICh F}om the” oxlglnal on




Coduly 22,1991 o sy

' MR. LUCIA: Mé?be'itfhésichanged'ff0m~ﬁhe'véry>fifstl
Spreliminary. A

3 . . . o

MR. NUGENT : Mr. Holt, you dld in: fact lose property

“when they ‘took that curb cut? “You did: lose it?
"MR.. HOLT: ‘Yes..

MR- NUGENT : That ’s why we‘resshort'ZS,OOO square feet?

MR. TORLEY: No.

)

MR. NUGENT: Why are we shdrt'25,000,équare feet?

P

HR.ATORLEY?f It’s jQ°£ shail

MR.-HOLT: We hHave a amﬁll DQ\bPl there. ThP\P isn t

ranymove land available. We: hawe llttle is land by“

ourselves..

 MR. FINNEGAN: Onlv'one embleeeAat & time in the store?
MR. HOLT: Gener allyf‘ at’s all, ves.
'MR.'TORLEYf ‘As you‘know,‘we re 1equ11ed to decuos the

minimum pns:_bl variances. Would you pa1e,to addres:
‘why you need four gdas pumps 1athb| Lhanntwo?‘,Thjsﬂwhole

thing rould bm mowved ‘closer .

MR. HOLT:. To }azp ¢t in-competition. - I looked at the
station on Littles Britain Road ard 207 and Union Avenue
coming down. They. have four pumps with six hoses on
each pump. That’s the oné -- but the one up on 300 and
207, they have got new pumps in theve and they have got

rthrep hoses and each side of rhose pumpo.

"MR. TORLEY Aran’t tho rathef ldTQET lots°

MR . HOLT No . Hexs on the cdfner,,has»threé aisles,
Mobil, youw know, hdq four aisles. This makes it more
convenient. We are on a small lot and we are just

trying to. utlllhe tht we . have to work w1th

MR.'FINNCGAN ‘The. d001 to the LODVGNLGHt thaf s way
over  heve and LhC parklng is way over hPTe.[j.




DR j‘j'uljy. 22', 1991 e T 0

MR HOLT , well ‘the convenient, as far as. parklng goes,_’,
'is incidental because ‘most of your trafflc into the
.convenient store is. for people that are at the 1slands "

very seldom do you ‘see two or three cars in fact the

. cars, the. pictures I showed you of the statlon Jjust”
fCOmpleted on: 9W and North ‘Street’) you can hardly; vou.
i, . hardly see a car. There’s no. cars parked around like
. the station: before.‘ : :

tMR FINNEGAN 1 think vyou. sald llke Cumberland Farms,v?

ou have mllk -and thlngs°'

_5_MR. HOhTi"It’ -a food °tore but .it’s a fast food the
average cuqfomer 15 in fhexe fen or Tlfteen mlnutes,

jMR LUCIA Dld we ever get a resolutlon on the sign

{area vawlance7 Should you be aekxng for more than a --

MR HOLT: More than the out81de °19n9

MR LUFIA Mo1e fhar the ?R‘ quare foofISidh étea- If

;you want to 1nclude the 1llum1nated c1gno on the:
tanopleg.-. , : :

“MR HOLT 'DOLVOU‘want,tn‘3dd‘anothef18:équare feet?

MR.'LULIA "The\Board unde1standc thdt at the lasf

,hearlﬁq, I guess we did not realize that there were

illuminated 81gno on both sides of the canopy. So, the

"original project of the total 78 equdre foot =sign area

Lhat creafnd~a need for .38 squavre Tuof sign variance is
inadequate. He’s proposing to add 8 =zquare fTeet to

" that. I don’t think . it poses any difficulty. to: the

public. The. variance as requested just increases the

. scope of the sign area variance to 46 square feet.

fMPt‘FENwICK; ‘OrangehCountyjPlannihg and Development
.says no significant intercommunity or countywide

concerns to brlng to . your dttentlon ;That’s their
comment ' O ‘

' EMILO. PANELLA: Bi llve at 16 Broad Street New Nlndsor,

- New York. So I .what I want to say they own a postage:
stamp of land “a ‘quarter of .an acre and I abutt them on’.

«4the back so I’ m not. entlrely ‘against whaf they. ‘want to
do except that. you can’t. put all these signs on here.

He s got how many ga= pump ‘you got Tou1 gas pgmpéLg”




Coguly 22,°1991 T e

e

VﬁMR FENWICK: Four (4)

S‘MR PANELLA On a lot that S- a quarter of an acre.. if
- you wWalk over on that lot and you see that 'you don’ t

need all, these signs. In. other words, you rhave to
restrict these signs on this particular job becauce it
obocures, it blocks my view of my- building plus this - is .

' a corner and the school’ buses; they swing around from 32

and .they make the turn, even though they cut the nose

off that corner, they didn’t cut it off enough so ‘that
‘the school buses wlll ‘line: up all along here to get into .

‘the: school so 1t’° like puttlng a round screw ‘in a-

.square hole. ,‘You can’t do it.
'.MRS;.BARNHGRTf' where iﬁivour property‘ldcated?

"MR. PANELLA: . quht bbhlnd it, where the bakery is. The

bakery plus the other stores. I think they .are''going to
eliminate car repairsz, I bellov« because when they had.

" they had. the back  of the building became a Junk yard

because’ fhu\ hdd nowhur Lo puf 1t

“WJMRJ EARNHAPT ‘ And the front too aﬁd[the‘corner."

;?MR.;EANELLA;.'SG 1m looklng 1t a_réSLriqtidn of the
~signs only. S : B

 MR.‘FINNEGAN{ Qigno or‘gas pumpn°‘

MR. PANELLA: The elgnﬁ g0 wlth gas pump°- They are

together. . Ir other werds, you have a gas pump over ..
under . t}e hood and then they got a great big sign out

ther;;xn fxont See, this sign obscures my bul‘dxng,

MR. FINNEGAN: That's a sign.

MR. PANELLA:  This partlcular 81gn so Pomlng down 32
from the Veils Gate before you can get to my Hr;wwway,
vou have got to get almosf ‘on top of it beforé vyou carn
make. that turn . o

‘MR FINNEGAN TheTe’e a'Sign“there how

MR. PANELLA There .vmy sign and. thlq sign, hot quite.
this big. Thex ’s a smallpv 319n somethlng like thlf
here so it® 1mportant " All I'm doing-.is brlnglng out
it’s lmpovtant for, whopvp1 of you' Tol}fe is gecing to wvote
'thie h°r~ to look at thP p*operty, take a look at thv
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" property and then match it to what they want to do with

it and then you’ll know. Plus, what happens to the
buses when they tie up along side waiting to get into
‘the school yard? They pull around the corner then they
start lining up to get .into the school at 3:00 or get
out or bring them in. The corner should have been cut
much farther. C ‘

MR. FENWICK: Anything else?
MR. PANELLA: No, that’'s it. -

CARMINE ANDRIUOLO: I'm at 636 Windsor Highway. That’s
my business. I°’m right across from the Sunoco station,
the Sitco. There’s<going to be demolished?

MR. FENWICK: This proposal is to demolish the existing
building, put this little one in the back.

MR . NUGENT: The whole site is going to be demplished.

M. ANDRIUOLO:  How many pumps?
MR. TORLEY: Four (4).

MR. ANDRIUOLD: aAnd vou've going to have parking space
for the convenient, how many parking zpaces ls Lhere
going to be therse?

MR. HOLT: Six parking spaces.
MR . FINNEGAN: Foury for the public.
MR. NUGENT: Proposed five.

MR. ANDRIUOLO: ‘Where are they going to park thes rest of
the cars if he’s going to put the rest of the four pumps
at that location? Two pumps, the way 1 have ths sstup.
I could see. it, I’m not trying to be against it or
anything. I Jjust want to make sure that as I stated
before, I care for New Windsor, New Windsor has been
good to me sc I want all these properties, if I make a
change or anything, I-want to look good and I figure
four pumps is going to be, I think it is going to be
congested anyway. There’s no question about it. as far
as they can have two pumps with six hoses, in other
-words, you can have six hoses with two pumps because
they don’t have no land. ‘I see right now because they
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‘“are worklng across the street they already cut lt most[
. of his’ frontage and: he’s" 901ng to. bé cut around. the ,
. corner,: ‘which" is about a .good ‘20 feet whlch 1°'901ng to
" be like a curb- so if. they lose that 20 feet ‘and they .
,’have four or five parklng now , . no.. way are they going to
fget four- pumps there. Thereé’s no way and you re 901ng
e to create a. Very congested oorner.,- ‘

,3*MR FENNICK :Thankﬁyou.A Anyone else have any other
~;comments° Lo : :

"lMR PANELLA ' Are they 901ng to do any elling‘of food
on. the property°d : ' g . o

FENNICK Thaﬁ’?“.hef proposed X

v‘“QrP PANEELA;? Proposed to pur a stor *wlth*thejfeur
ﬂ¢pumps‘dnd a‘store° L ' T

i Fchlrhq*kres;]

,?'MR. PANELLH 'Nébe male 1t; You hdve to go . to thdt
n}plar' 1nd luol at it be1ore you can’ tO‘yoursel1

R i_;Afﬁld?ﬂ,lMR FENNICK¢ 1 thlnk everybody on thls Board iz aware
- ] o of the p1npp1t*‘ : :
R o MR LUCIA"{If 1 ﬁould have you' focus on the . practlcal
difficulty. . Can you twll me what’ 31gn1T1cant &conomic ;
injury ‘the appllcant is 901nq to suffer ‘from: the otrlot -

‘application of the o.dlnqnc: of this land? Why is it
‘*you need the Verlance from an economic standp01nt°

;MR.ﬁHOLT: Tu upddte our- ra01llt".(to_contane in the
Jsame:locatlon‘we have for the past 2L years. '

‘MR. LUCIA: Can this be done without the variance you’veée
asking? o T T
MR HOLT.. wlthout Lhe.- Wdrlance requested -whlch we hdve‘

'“fo deal thh because it’'s all the land we have . ‘We
can t buy =nymor There s no land avallable

‘,MR LUCIA f Okay, could thlS proposal be accompllshed
;thh lesser varlances than what you re dSklﬂg for° :
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MR. HOLT: . Not in the plan which we think is the best
-economic way to do it.. The best way to servé the public
with" the oelf,sewvlce ga"ollne and ulSO the food store..

MR TORLEY My Holt how 1ong do you expect the

»’avexage person to be there at the sto1e°,

,.MR HOtT: Ten to flfteen mlnutes T d llke to address

hat
MR TORLEY whewe ave ‘you q01ng to stack the caxs

MR. HOLT:‘ The cars, the. people that go- in here are at
the island.  They pump the gas and go'in and pay , plck

;up the sruff and g0 back

wMR.vTOPLEY ' h»\c dTG \ou'qeing”to put the cars that

are 901n9 to be waltlnq to get gae7

','HszHOLT No dlffement f1om any other statlon we have

VMR.”TORLEY: gExcept thelr‘lots are rather'large.

MR . HOLT:,‘NO,:they‘aren’t.

MR LUCIA- M1 Holt bring along a copy of tﬁe deed and

title poll YT

MR. HOLT: 'I hav~ asked the company to send that up

‘which we haJe beer there for 25 years on the tax rolls..
There’ls nu f\lutlon as I recall at the time.

MR. LUCIA: There are no covenants, restrictions,
easements, vights- ~T~uay whatsoever which would prohibit
you from constructing the facility proposed 'if th1¢
Board grante you the necessa1y varlances’>

MR. "HOLT: None whatsoever
MP 'LUCiH‘, uould you get to he please a copy of the
deed and the title policy when you receive them becauee

‘we need that. beTor' the‘Boa1d comes Lo a{T1na‘ decision.

‘MR. HOLT: Okay

"MR. LUCIA: IT I could have you agaln Jusf reru1n to- the .
1ssue°‘of °1gn1f1cant economic injury.  If you construct
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‘la faC111ty to’ confoxm thh the present zonlng ordlnance,,_‘
Vjcould you - get a vreasonable return on- the property’-

, COMRL HOLT : No, because we have gone 1nto a different
"thype of operatlon from the gasollne service station
‘g\epalrs, selling of tires, ‘battaries, . etc. We’re -
“ﬁﬁellmlnatlng all that type of busxness for that locatlon

K

MR.. FINNEGAN But 1t was. profltable before you made the

“,.'change’>

MﬁtLHOLT It was;

‘d‘HR;'FINNEGAN So you made ‘an economic w~’so you made

the economic change for: compet1t10n°

MB;xHOLT:<~Y s. -

'::MR FENNICh At'thls‘tlme, I 11 read ‘a letter that we

have’ recelved in refe1ence to thlS S It’s addressed to

'me..‘

" LWA Navy speaklng engagement in Albany PYOhlblts me

_Ifrom attending your 22 July 1991 hearing concerning
'SUN’s proposed veconstruction of: ‘their service station

on the corner across from New wlndsor Mall. Please

‘consider making this letter stwongly endorsing SUN OIL’s
',reconstrucflon part of your official record .

»SUN s efforts wlll 1mpiove the V1sual aspects of the

busy corner,‘and encourage a greater amount of bu51ne88‘

in that area.. It will increase the Town of New
Windsor’s tax base and tax income. This is a zoned
business area. SUN is trying to invest 1n the Town of
New Windsor and due. movre business.

. SUN’? s‘pfoducts and eervlcee axe needed"end used by the

fine citizens of the Town of New wlndsor including
myself. We want vesponsible businesses like SUN to be
attracted to the Town and to profltable do bu81ness
here. t

" Thank you for your consideratibh"

Slncerely, F1ede11ck (Frltz) J hass, Jr . Genefal
Partner (caPT US Navy) ‘ ,

_Thls letter is dated July 12 199;;

)

]
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" MR 'NUGENT: T have alittle. problem wlth thls.. That'’s
that building. I don’t have a problem thh the pumps.

1. have & problem with the area variance. I have .
problems with the building. We have to give three maJor

f'varlances at least I think it’s ‘three front yard and :
sxde yard and buxldlng helght ‘ Am I correct° -

"MR FENNICh ~ Yes.

MR NUGENT ‘Major, ‘I mean, one is 58 feet, one is 26
feet and the other one is 12 foot building height. But
‘the lot area is the lot. The lot is the lot. There is
. nothing: this man can do about that lot but there is
certalnly somethlng he can do -about that bulldlng Is
.there any feesible way that you could: change the )
physical size of that building or relocate it . .
“dlffe1ently as to not to 1equ11e those" large var1ances7

MR HOLT: We have cut 1t down 600 feef as 1t 1s

ff,MR NUGENT From‘what 1s;thers»now. You also moved it
s back ‘ S S K :

MR HOLT: - To take advantage oT .unused space
MR, TORLEY ‘Unused spaue

MR. NUGENT: I can, understand that part but vou have
cxeated larger var iances requlrsd :

IMR. HOLT: . Before 1t;was Just a'Junk?yard_in the back.
MR. NUGENT: Yes, it was.
MR. HOLT: Now, itfs éll cleaned up.

"MR. FENWICK: ' As it should be: It shouldn’t have been a
Junk yard. That’s not an argument. It shouldn’t have
been a junk vard to start with. That’s, I don’t see
that as belng an drgument : ‘

MR NUGENT what I m gettlng at is the1e anyway cause I
noticed that the canopy is built on a, it’s not :
perfectly square wWith anythlng at least that I can see.
Why can’t the bulldlng be built- that way in ordew to
lessen the varlances that are needed. o «




o -H'uﬂ_m“ﬂﬂm |

July 22 1991 B PR T S ;;;Twyes~”*

;“aifac1llty to. confowm wlth the present zonlng ordlnance.f
,’.;;could you get a reasonable return on-the: property° ' ‘

hMR HOLT No, because we have gone 1nto a- dlfferent

type of operation from the gasoline service station
1epa1)s, selllng of tires, battarles, etc.y We’ ve .

~f5MR FINNEGAN But 1t was profltable befowe you made thex~
.‘change¢ : L

MR. HOLT: It was.

Hﬁ;“FINNEGAN=C So you made an economic --,sé you made

o the economic change, for competition?
,@ mRﬂiHOLT{L7Yeé.
eﬂﬁﬁ " FENWICK:~ At th1° tlme, i 1l 1ead a lettez that we

- have recexved in refe\ence ro this. It s addressed ‘Lo
" me. S

.

'A‘NeVy”épeakihg engagement in‘élbeny‘prohibits me.

'Trom aftendlng your 22 July 1991 hearlng concerning

SUN’g, proposed vyeconstruction of their service station

. on the corner across from- New NlndSOV Mall. Please
"' consider making: this letter strongly endouslng SUN OIL’s.

reconstrucflon part oT your oTTlclal record \

'SUN’ - efforts will improve the “lSUJl acpecto of the
busy ‘corner., and encourage a 'greater amount of business
Jin-that area. It will increase the Town of New.
Windsor’s tax:'base and tax income. This is a zoned

. business area. SUN is tmylng to invest 1n the Town of

New Windsor and due more huqlness

SUN’s producto and services are needed and used by the
fine c1tlzens of the Town of New Windsor including
myself. We want responsible businesses like SUN to be
attracted to the Town and to proTltable do bu81ﬁ°8°
here.

Thank you for your. coneiderafioh.

Sincerély, erdewlck (FYlt’) I, Kass, Jr., General
Partner, (CAPT US Navy)..." ‘ - o

This letter is dated July7125»199;{

~>

i=
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MR. HOLT: Do you see where the building is now, you see
this line here, that’s where the building is now. UWe
have taken it out of there and put it back in, back in
here. We opened it up, gives us more maneuverabilty for
the cars in the parking lot. ‘

MR. TANNER: It also increases the variances
considerably.

MR. TORLEY: One part of the building virtually sits on
the property line. ‘ 4

MR. HOLT: It does now.
‘MR . MUGENT: This one part is grandfathered.

MR. FENWICK: If he levels the building now, he lozes
‘everything he has. ' o , ‘

MR. NUGENT: I understand and I’'m suve he does too. The
only thing, vou know, I don’t know --

MR. LUCIA: The problem really arisse in part because
You’re razing the building. You were grandfatheved on
some of these very substantial variancezs with the pre-
existing nonconforming building but you losze that by
vyazing it and stavting from scratch. That puts you in i
position to make a showing to try and support soms
substantial variances.

MFR. TANNER: If you can pull it forward.

MR. FENWICK: I dern’t see any problem as svidence you
presented to this Board, these pictures from the City of
Newburgh serwvice station which happens to be one that I
go passed everyday, the building has not changed. The
location of the pumps haven’t changed. Ewverything is
exactly the way it was before but now it’s no longer =&
bay type site or service station. Now. it'zs a grocery
mar ket/convenience store type site. The gas pumps ars
virtually the same. I think they put new tanks
underground but the things the same. 1 don’t see how
vyou can compare this to what this piece of property is.
This is a completely different situation. They haven’t,
they left the building exactly the way it was. I mean
as far as location and the building itself.

MR. NUGENT: How7many pumps are on that pfopérty?
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MR. FENWICK: Two islands but they were there'before and
the pilece of property is biggeV' s

MR. TANNER‘ I just think: YQu re trying to =queeze to
much on a small piece of prope1ty.

MR HOLT We are squeezmng less than what we have there
now . The only thing we are doing is 1ncreasxng the
canopy and putting another island.

MR. FENWICK: That'’s not Lhe only thing. That’s a big

“thing, that’s not the only thing. That’s quite a thing.

""MR, HOLT: The variances are incidental as far ag I’'m
concerned. Having the building up a couple feet from

the property line iz rnot incidental. It's on his
parking lot. He doesn’t care about the parking lot.
He’s worried about Lhe zigns on the pumpe.. Id like to

“address that. This is Jjust a rendering of the station.

The =ign 1s going to be way down on the corner where it
is now. It isn’t by you, it’s on the corner.

MR. PANELLA: Right behind youy building we have got to
cut ‘across, the trucks and cars go right up through the

~property in the back of your building.

MR. NUGENT: Is there a governing body that saye that
you have to have 2z feet between islands?

MR. MOLT: Yes. There’s cars being gsssed up here, a
car can get around and go to this pump or go here. This
iz just an idea of being able to manuver around there
without crowding up and I don’t see any difference what
this plan is to the competition’s plans all over Lown.

MR. TORLEY: Where are the cars that are waiting to g
to the pumps going to stand? There’s no place for them
to be. I mean if Yyou’re going to have Tour cars in
there, =ix cars in there, that’s it, you know.

MR. NUGENT: You can have nine cars and everybody has a
place to park and you can probably have two or three
waiting which I don’ t think that’s 901ng to be a
problem. . :




Lostructures, then it ooa

" MR. HOLT: I'm asking for a rlght to contlnue wlth an
‘updared and upguaded station to compete Nlth the

competition. "We’re not asking for a car wash.

. MR. TANNER: Wouldn't have beén cheaper to take the

building there ahd --

'MR. HOLT: We don’t need the building. It's to big and
it sets out to far. o VR : -

MR. TORLEY: Because you want to the extra two sets of

CpUmES.

MR‘ HOL.T & I don t know why you 19‘4—‘u

MP FENwICK ,You re compallnq 1L to ‘Hess whlch does not
"have a grocery business. You keep making fhpop

- comparisons to things that aren’t the same. I think lf
nothing was on this plece ol per to start with and you
‘came before this Cuqld Lo, put station 1n there, you

wouldn’t et ;t.
MR. HOLT: .1 yealize that.

MR . FFNAI(% CBUL you’re hf‘w alveady nﬂd my feeling is
you’re thevs alveady and . you have got a. wlable site
there row. ' : :

MR. TORLE Fut 1f by lam if he wipes out everything
he’s got fleve now to do this, if he razes the
iT he was never there.

S0

S MRLLUCIA: That’s«correct. He’s effactively creating a-
high hurdle for himeelf by doing it that way

MR TORLEYH? Do you want a motion?

MR. NUGENT: I°'m not sure that we’'ve quits ready for
that. LT T R

MR. FENWICK: If Lhefe’slmm1e dl cuesion, I have no
proble wlth that : : S

  4R NUGENT 'i 19411v have & pwnblem wlth thlS bulldlng
Lonot so omuch with tha" bulldlnm as fhp varlancee thaf awe
requived to glve that nullleQ. 




' 3qu 22, 1991 . R 90

MR. HOLTE Thls plan has been before the Plannlng Board.

They have looked at it. They have referred it to you

' folks for 'variances. That’s all. They didn’t. mentlon

anything about changlng any building or anything: else
That. plan there is dtleaCtOYY to them.

',,MR. NUGENTf That s flne, not. eatls‘ractory to me
" MR. HOLT: I m not goan to: get 1nto zonlng

”thR.‘TORLEY By razlng the bu1ld1ng as our atforne/

mentioned by razing the‘stxucture and going back to
ground zero, you really are going:back to ground zero
and we must look at this as- an empty plece of ground
that you ye starflng A hU°lnPS° on.

‘ﬁR. HOLT: I don t see why.

MR TORLEY: That s wl 1 fherlaw,says.

;MR; HOLT : Thérzbniﬁg aoardhisfhere;fbr help.

MR. TORLEY: Mo, sir, ths Zoning Board is here to see
whether theve c*huuld b & waviance from an exis tlnq law.

"MR. HOLT: That bpok theve is a guide. You have to use
. common sense. too. ) ,

MR. FENWICK: We don’t want Lo get into common sense
over this piece of property. I think that’s what, just
what we’reg addressing right now. o ’

MR. HOLT: UWe don’t want to go into an Article 78, I

~don’tthink you want that.

'MR.‘FENNICK: I’m not,goiné to uSe‘thatuas a threat.

MR. HOLT: 1It’s not a threat. I don’t mean it that way.
'I‘think‘we hawe & ie,;tlmdte reason Fow thl dDPTOVBl
MR . NUGENT I’ m 901ng ro speak Tor'my own self ”have.

2 iTe) problem wlth the: concept I have absolutely no
problem with the Poncept of this piece. of. property.

What I do have is the - size, 1- have a problem with the
size of the variances that are being requlwpd because: of
this. design. That’s the only p1oblem that I viave . -1

- have no p1ot-em with four PUMPS . have no prnblﬁm Wlfh‘l
the parking spaces or the 1nﬁress or’ egr¢¢°.' I have




_here whatever but we’re not encroaching onto the b

., the west half.

July 22, 1991 T o

broblem with the bulldlng belng SO - lawge " That requires
58 foot front yard and I. ‘think that is mainly because of

it beéing ‘on this 1°‘almr t- a th1ee 1ded lot too.

MR . FENWICK:< If we were- to: take down that - bu11d1ng,
.theve’s no place on thisg ‘whole lot. just because of the
‘chalacte1lsrlc of the lot that he’s not 901ng to need a

varlance beﬁau € hh needs, 60 fent If he

MR NUGENT You're v1ght;

,MR. TANNER:  But I think we 6anfget3by”with smailer
~variances. ‘ ' .

MR. LUCIA: or he didn’t have to face that if he didn’t
raze the existing building. If he made it smaller, if
he wants to cut down on the area, he’s grandfathered.

MR. MUGENT: Theve’s nething we. can do about the

Cericting building that’s there.

3

ing it, he’s ereating very

MR. LUCIA: Because he's z L
a:tadl varianc ces for hlmself.

raz
high hurdles *nd“wnrv‘ﬁu*:t

"MR. FENWICK: I Wwas fhlnklng alonJ the line if this is

the outline of the exicting building, if it were in fact

say take this, leave the outline here and cut the size

3

of the buillding in hd]f now, now he’s got his space
ck

t

0
hl

end of the property.

the Chairman was indicating

‘MR. LUCIA: Just notiny that ‘
the existing building and razsd

that if you keep'half 0f

MR, FENNICK:‘ There’s still fotal concept to be looked
ar hers. agailn, for a lot tlﬂt small Lo encourage more

traffic flow is also a problem.» '

MR.: MUGEMT: The companys is wnrlrlrd te a veturn on

their propevty, let’° Tdce it

MR. FENWICK: As far as I'm conCurned it was such a
small piece of property ‘having a ga .Stdthn there |
‘probably. gwrtlng a '‘pretty . good Teturn. Tor“fhe size of
"~ the. p.opertV\for lu OOO squ11e feet :
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" MR. NUGENT:
oright in the

MR. TORLEY:
variances or

MRﬁaFENuchi

. MR. TORLEY:

MR . FENWICK:

Unfortunately,

that old bulldlng 1s 1edlly
mlddle of fhe p1ope1ty : :

1Do you want 1nd1v1dual motlons on these

as a group?
1 would like to ask for, I m °o11y°‘
Do you want lnleldual motxons°

That was what I was 901ng to ask fo1,ié

'1nd1w1dual moflons

= MR;jNUGENT:

'MR. FENWICK:

MR. NUGENT:

TANNER: .

ROLL CALL*

My o
My .

Torley.
_Finnegan
Mr. Tanner
Mr . Nugent
Mr . Fenwick’

CLMR. FENWICK:

‘Can we have &

The NdY I see 1t is th1ee motlon=

Yes.
and four:

One and two are together, three

Cand five ave together‘gnd'six and seven arve together .

" MR. FENWICHK: Thdt s fine with me. One and two treat’
1h~ uhan p?]tul S
MR,‘NUGENT:' Three and four is the building, three, four
“and five 1z the building and five and six are the signs.
MR. FENNICHE"Can I havera‘motion?*

LMQ. NUGENT: I make a motion on Number 1 and 2.

MR, LUCIA: Spell it out, that’s Number 1 is 25,000
square foot lot area and Number 2 is 63.06 foot lot
width. ‘ : ' ‘

- MR. second ifﬂ

I’11

Aye

Ave "

Ave .
- Ave:.
. Aye

motion?




'ROLLCALL:

righway in

- correct?

',Mf. Fenwick  R “,"Yes f'

MR, FENWICK:! That’s where it is at, Mr. Ho

1
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VfMR.'TbRLEYY I make the motion for approving variances
“'Number” 3, 4 ‘and 5, Number .3'is 58.5 foot front yard,.
"o Number 4 is 26.28 foot gide yard and Number

‘building height.

MR, FINNEGAN: 1’11 second it. -

"

"My Tovrley . - No
My, Finnegan « - - No
‘Mr. Tanner - - " No'
Mr. Nugent S No

',Mr;'Fenwick' S NQ<’

MR. FENWICK: .Remaining
reference Lo the gl :

MR. TANNER:
ig 13 foot =i

thaol, and MNumber 7, 38 fo
vavidnce to v

truct services station on
cone.

MR LUCIA® Pursuant Lo Mr. Holt’s proposal
T

‘wasi amended to 48 cguare foot eign variance

MR. HOLT: Yes.
MR . LUCIA:Q‘FOftv%Six (46 ) sqQuarea fofﬁ’sign

MR.CMUGENT : ‘1’11 ‘second it.

ROLL CALL:

Mr. Torley . . - . No

My Finnesgan ‘No . .-
My. Tannev @ S Yes®
My. Nugent =~ - = ‘Yes

a -motion to approve Numbev: & which

Ctonight that .-

wvar Lance

73

5 is 12 foot

ot sign
4322 Windsor

Lo Is that
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vr_] f'” f71 f:/f;“MR HOLT Nlll you spell that out to me, please, yes or
: . no? what do I have° : B

¢A MR LHPIA You were qrunted variances on Numbe1 1 and
.2 so you're granted a 25,000-square foot lot area.
wa\ldnce and a 63.06 foot lot w1dth.v :

MR, HOLT: We already had that 25 years ago

MR . LUCIA I understand that. 1 thlnk the Board tried
to ger across. to you by prop031ng to raze your existing
building, and build from scratch, you really created
some dramatic hurdles for yourself and I think as you
.can see Trom by collectlve conscience of the Board in
»vufxng on thlS, it’s to much to put on this lot in the
manney you’re pyvoposing. . If you come back with a
_‘pxopoaal Lthat qalvaueJ‘fhP existing or even takes away
Cpart of the existing bulldan in a way that doesn’t
create these dramatic. variances. the Board might look at
it differently. I think-if you analyze what the Board
did is really the extent to what you’re proposing Lo use
& very, very small piece of land is what he’s creating
~wvariances that arve very close to 100% of the '
reguivements and that’s fxdnhlv w} at the Boawd is having
A llttlh‘dl11lﬁulfy wlfh ‘

|

MR. HOLT: Nlat about the 1&°t of T

MRL LUCIAT  The propogsed variances 2, 34 and 5 which are
fromt vard, =ide va gnd-bullding helght were denied
unanimously and you’ve wvaviance 6 and 7 for sign and
cetback and cign area werve de ied b @& eplit wote. You
would have reguirsed fTour z votes to be granted
& wariance and you did Tiot @et TuUI af flxqu=Ve votes =zo
At’s deniled.

MR. HOLT: ©0Okay, thank vou.
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:i NeWWmdsor Mall' : 7/12/?/ ,
r 367 Windsor Highway | ,

‘New Windsor, NY 12550
(914) 561-4132

July 12, 1991

- Richard Fenwiele
Chairman ,

Zoning Board @f Appeals
Town @f New Windser

555 Union Avenue
_‘New Windsor, NY 12553

ref. Appeal #13 Sun Reﬂning and Marketing Company
Good Evening Chairman Fenwick,

A Navy speakmg engagement. in- Albany prohibits me from attending your 22 July
1991 hearing concerning SUN's proposed reconstruction of their service station
on the corner across from New Windsor Mall. Please consider making this letter
strongly endorsing SUN Oil's reconstruction part of your official record.

SUN's efforts will improve the visual aspects of the busy corner, and encourage 2
greater amount of business in that area. It will increase the Town of New
- Windsor's tax base and tax income. This is a zoned business area. SUN is trying to
invest in the Town of New Windsor and due more business.

SUN's products and services are needed and used by the fine citizens of the Town
of New Windsor including myself. We want responsible businesses like SUN to be "
attracted to the Town and to profitably do business here. .

Thank you for your con'sidération.

Sincerely,

Fredenck (Fritz) J Kass Jr.

General Partner

(CAPT US Navy) , 4 o

cc:  Ralph L. Holt, 23 Meadow Hill Road, Newburgh, NY 12550
\- i ‘ .




: Department of Planning
‘orang & Development
e ‘ ‘ 124 Main sef.':'
county Goshen. Naw York 10724
| {914) 294-5151
Leuls Helmboch ‘ Pater Garrisen, Commissioner

Counly Executive - Richard S. DeTurk, Deprly Commissioner

ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOFMENT
239 L, M or N Report

This proposed action is being reviewed as am aid in coordinating such action between
and among govermmental agencies by bringing pertinent inter-community and Countywide con-
siderations to the attention of the mmunicipal agency having jurisdiction.

Referred by _Town of New Windsor ‘ D P & D Reference No.N 23 91 M
| County I.D. Fe. 6 /2 1

Applicant Sun Oil Refining

Proposed Action: Area Variance

State, County, Inter-Municipal Basis for 239 Review _Within 500' of Rte. 32

Comments: There are no significant inter commmity or County-wide concerns to bring to your attention.

- Related Reviews and Permits

County Action: Local Determination XX . Disapproved Approved

Approved subject to the following modifications and/or conditions:

7/17/91 - : L KW“"’&L

Dace_q : . o : ,PW Commissioner



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

B APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE OR SPECIAL PERMIT

’d I. .Appllcant Informatlon

- (a) .
@)
@

‘<d»>“ |

*M(Namé address and phone of broker) .

Sunl REE 187 F 19’/[%/4/7 (’6_, TR
‘(Name, address afid phone of Applicant . (Owmer)

/Sor Sleww-Coyren — Phir, 26 /9/03

‘(Name, address and ‘phone of purchaser or lessee)

(Name addr ss and phone of attormney

/Ty ao
f4LpA L} oL:*%EmT»’)«S Y E 4 Datd /z«LM /Vﬁf) _

‘II}~7Ap011cat10n type

o [:]‘ Use Variance = : [] Slgn Varlance
4 Area Varlance ‘ R Dlnterpretatlon ‘
III.v Propert Informatlon . ‘. ‘
@ e s ,mM//wy | 52yl [3nry3
" (Zone) (Address) - ‘ (S BL). = (Lot size)
,(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft ?2 o nr4
(¢) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA aDproval of thlS
. - application? A/
‘.(d)' When was property purchased by present owner9 '/‘?C'7t
(e) Has property been subdivided prev:.ously7 Wo  “When? . ‘
(f) Has property been subject of varlance or special permlt
‘previously? - /F4  Vhen? ~ '
(g) Has an Order o Remedy Violation Eeen ssued agalnst the
) proverty by the Zoning InSDector7 [A

Is there any outside storage.at theAB_ perty now or 1s any
proposed? Describe in detail: //o

IV. Use Variance:

(a)

Use Varieﬁéz requested from New Windsor 7on1ng Local Law,
Section - R Table of ‘ Regs s Col . 7, to
allow: ‘ ‘ o , o
(Descrlbe proposal)




”ﬂé@
(b) Tl'?g legal standard for a "Use" variance is unnecessarl

hardshi Describe why you feel unnecessary ‘hardship
C will result unless the use variance is granted. Also
~ set forth any efforts.you have made:to allev1ate the

‘ hardsh:.p other than this application..

‘ V;,‘/Area variance: ~
' (a) Area vari §ce requested from New Windsor Zon:.ng L cal Law

Section Table of 3;,4/@ Regs., Col, &~Z ~
‘ - , Proposed or Variance
Requlrements . Available _ Request :
Min. Lot Area 4/ v poo - JSoso = UF. zL, 0%
Min. Lot Width . *2%a . . 3 Z2W7Y. x4 £ 5.06
Reqd. Front Yd. Lo LS Fr-8).8F+ 8 AT 4555 °T
- 'Reqd. Side Yd. VAR [ S A
. Reqd. Rear Yd. | %» ’u»‘ézZﬁ"* "
Reqd Street - ... .. 7 T
Frontage* = - A/ L jvoff o .
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 2/ ‘/pr ¢" /Q«o FT Iz p7
Min. Floor Area¥® -~ # : e
Dev. Coverage* 7 A ' A
Floor Area Ratio** 4.7 oY —

o
¢

% Residential Districts only
*% Non-residential districts only -

(b) The legal.standard for an "AREA" variance is practical
' difficulty. Describe why you feel practical difficulty
wiIl~resu§t'unless'the area variance is granted. Also,
set forth any efforts you have made to alleviate the
- difficulty other than this application.
 Varined BREQuesT Bl ~ So d°"'d""‘"’9 Con é’é g LLEE

Qwd tep YR d& pPREM ICES = Fo A j‘tw— &‘féurrc
—L2os JFovd 34oRE SpPE@HLTIONY.

Ve DtEhER Land ﬂrmm-qz.tc‘-,z'd.e fx/n}-vuf’lp/\['a-fﬁfl?
ThHEN A/ow éx/;rf. : ) .

VI. Sign Varianee '
o (a) Varn.ance fequested from New W:Lndsor Zoning Local Law,

Sectlon "7r Table of Buu([jg{egs , Col.a & £ ﬁ A
Proposed or . Variance
; Aequlrements ~ Available .~ Request -

Sign 1 L Yot 780 B&L o, .o
Sign 2 ST S . —
‘Sign 3

Sign 4

Sign 5

Total sqft Sqft | sq.ft.




oy

VIII /;ddltlonal comments:

, (b)”/Descr1be in.detail the . s1gn(s) for Whlch you seek a
variance, and set forth your reasons for requlrlng

 extra or oversize signs.
RNResc ;™ 5‘3&&%* /VM W/Zd,n esed )’744/ vl ~S'7I[/~

,(/¢¢ ,(fs»r e e f—?n.n(rag w/ ,@—d—-a-ss-e-c)(, Je'f B A/

P /2 Do Feo - éer s :f%rfﬂﬁ‘

'x(c)V/What is total area in square feet of all 51gns on premises
" including signs on windows, face of building, and free-
standing signs?

VII. ‘Ihterpr'etation:/?%' \ B L ‘
(a) = Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local
Law, Section , Table of Regs. , Col.

‘_(b)A;DescriBe in detail the proposal before the Boagd:

(a) Describe any condltlons or safeguards you offer to ensure
that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is ‘
maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of
the New Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees,
landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, screening,
sign 1imitations utllltles, dralnage ) ‘

Are or 4/3”./‘ y//;,, Re 40044»«1 o gud

/Vaw L ro possi Wi 2lgan. u’,a c‘Zo RAER ~—(A/c

Paes ¢L2 nywc M/J—clf‘ffsr.

Copy of tax map showing adjacent propertles
Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement.
Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and
location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
facilities, utllltles -acress. drlves, parklng areas,
trees, landscaplng, fenc1ng, screening, signs, curbs,\v
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot

R Copy(les) of sign(s) with dlmen51ons ;
Check in the. amount of $ é”a payable to TOVN OF
NEW WINDSOR. . -

V/ 'Photos of ex1st1ng premlses whlch show all present i
31gns and landscaplng . o Co

IX. z/Attachm s required: B ‘
%; Copy of letter of referral from Bldg. /Zoning Inspector.
.




"~ X. AFFIDAVIT

 Date’ % g 199
’ B T VA
| STATE OF NEW YORK)
| ‘COUNTY OF ORANGE 3 55 -
The under51gned Appllcant belng duly sworn, deposes
Q~and states that the 1nformatlon statements and representatlons
fcontalned in. thlS appllcatlon are true and accurate to the best of
. ;hlS knowledge or to the best of hlS 1nformatlon and bellef  The
wappllcant further understands and agrees that the Zonlng Board '
‘3of Appeals may take actlon to resc1nd any varlance ‘or permlt granted‘A
"lf the condltlons or 51tuatlon presented hereln are materlally

: ehanged. ‘
N o \\YGun {Z%é4aﬂy‘¢’7”*“‘”“7 6o
s X, 1vvet ~ A ger

.. (Applicant) ¥

Sworn to before me thlS

PATHICIAA BARNHART
. Notary Public, State of New York
‘ . ‘ ‘ No. 018A4904434
XI. ZBA Actlon - - Qualified in Orange County ’
‘ : .~ Commission Exp Aumm 81, 1/

(a) Publlc Hearing date

(b) Varlance is

Special Permit is

(c) ‘Conditions,and‘safeguardsid ‘

A FORMAL DECISION WILL . FOLLOW o 7
"WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED .BY- ‘ R
RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS.V"_" '




»-OPFICB 'OP THE PLANNING BOARD - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR o
g N ORANGE COUNTY, NY e

".(ij“_fg.*NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL oF SI’I‘E PLAN OR SUBDIVISION APPLICATION

o f‘t:PLANNING BOARD FILE NUMBER 7/-/ SRR | DATE: Eﬁ’/’x’/é 1991
'Pff’j--Appmcm SUN commy ATT: T mszo /&V/S £D

TEY PEMN (ENTER: - o 30 Af,"/ /99/
180/ MPREET STOEE oo .

, P/‘//Lﬂﬂl: L/HIA PA /9/0.57 /é?q
. PLEASE. TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION. DATED, Y DEC 1990

_ FOR (mmgm«- SITE 21.215:1{) . O .
'LOCATED AT_ ,wcs krg /M/é ow FD}E’GF /[[[.(_ RD.
ZONE, -

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE:. sBc:' 6§ BLock: 2 nor: //

RESRIL M) FILLING STETION S 7E_PLAN

: IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS
| FROv T <//’;€0 S/DE 2D ;4.(/0 BLDEG. HETEH T 1//—1,6/,%/(4: <

TS WFL/(WT REQUESTS _S/6N SETEALL /L
S4. F'Dﬂff‘-é&' VM//*/I/CET |

PLKNNI: BOARD CHAIRMAN =
4 SAUL  FaZ CREL SCHE 1EZ

***********************************'k**** * **********************

| , ' 'PROPOSED OR © VARIANCE
| ,REQUIREMENTS | ' AVAILABLE  REQUEST
zoNE_(C USE A-/ 58-S P,V R |
MIN. LOT AREA Yo,000 S _15 000 SE KK 25 ooo'
MIN. LOT WIDTH .. A00 FT L 136.9¥FF KX 43,06
. REQ'D FRONT YD .v ' @097 . GISFT T lS'ff , D FT?‘ 5235'FT
REQ'D SIDE YD. o ) £ | 3-'75 F7 Jé 25 FT
‘RBQ D 'I‘OTAL 'SIDE YD. ﬂF7 o 4/—»4 RN —

o omenmmw._ @pr WA —




madave Wiidsay &3 100 NI 1701

[ Q‘Fﬂ) ‘
APPLICAN'I‘ SUN COMBANVY  ATT: T: TOSKD /&VISEb

TBY PEMN (ENTER 3p A,'on'/ /99)
180/ MRRKET STREET |

FPHILADELPHIA PA 19/03~ 1699
' PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED XY ZEC /990

FOR (SODRINISITRS ~ SITE E’Iﬁim
LOCATED AT ArS <7 AN oLp _rFo
ZONE C

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC: & § BLOCK: <2 or: //

REARIL _7TNVD  FIULING STETION S)7EFPLAN

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:
FRONT YARD | S/DE vAZD A0 BLOG. HEIGHT L% CES
/

/%Sﬂ/, COLICANT REQUESTS JS/6N SETEALL FARV2
SQ. FOOTAEE VALZIANYCET.

NP

PLANNING| BOARD CHATRMAN |
77142 ML Fol CREL SCIHEIFEY

LE RS EESEE S SEEESEEE RS AR SR ERE SRR SRR YRS RS LRSS ST TR

PROPOSED OR VARIANCE
REQUIREMENTS AVAILABLE REQUEST

zZoNE_ C USE A-/ 5 8-5

MIN. LOT AREA %0, 000 SF 15,000 S£ KX 25,000

MIN. LOT WIDTH . 200 FT /36.2¥FF K ¥ 6306

REQ'D FRONT YD 60 FT Gl/SFTS IS F7 D FT% 58.5FT

REQ'D SIDE ¥D. F0 FT 3-’75 F7 26,5 FT

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE YD. 70 FT N-A —

REQ'D REAR YD. 30 FT N-A —

REQ'D FRONTAGE N-A : 320 FI. —

MAX. BLDG. HT. YY/er = 6" 1 2.5 FT /a FT

FLOOR AREA RATIO 05 I7/%4 'S ~—

MIN. LIVABLE AREA -4 — —

SI6MN SETAACK /5 F‘“r TZEFET /13 FT

DEV. COVERAGE VR — % %

SN S12€ ‘/OSF 78 SF T 38 SF

0/S PARKING SPACES & g —

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT:
(914-565-8550) TO MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD

OF APPEALS. %/
CC:wZsgBss#. APPLICANT, P.B. ENGINEER, P.B. FILE 3‘!‘"
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Mr. Ralph Holt came before the Board representlng
thls proposal. :

BY MR. FENWICK° This is a request for a 25, 000 square
foot lot area, 63.06 square foot lot w1dth 0/58.5
feet front yard, 26.25 feet side yard, 12 foot
building height, 13 foot sign setback and 38 square
foot sign area, 12 foot building height variances to.
construct retall/gasollne station on the corner of
Route 32/Old Forge Hill Road 1n a C zone.

BY MR. LUCIA: Mr. Holt, I notlce in that notice that
the 12 foot building height variance was repeated
twice. Is that merely duplication or --

BY MR. HOLT: Must be, yes.

BY MR. LUCIA: Is there also a sign“height~varianoe

needed?

BY MR. HOLT: Yes, on the height. No, no, the sign
is, the sign that's ‘going there is the same that's
there now, not the same sign but the same helght.
Have you folks all seen the plan’

BY MR. FENWICK:  No, we haven't.

BY MR. HOLT: This station here was erected location
in 1967. The station has been there ever since. The
company would like to update by remodellng the
location. Unfortunately, we lost some of our land to
the widening of Route 32, “which is under construction
now and our proposal is to remove the present
building, which is sitting in here. You can't see
it, and building a new bulldlng back here, which will
be about 12,000 square feet, against the one that's
there now of 1800. This will be new, . 1200 and the
present one is '1800. The 1ocatlon will 1ook, when
finished, 51m11ar to thls. :

BY MR. FiNNEGAN: It willlbe smaller than what's
there now? . \ N ‘

BY MR. HOLT: Smaller by 600 square feet. By these

proposals, ‘we'll clean out the: corner, there'll be no-

more cars . waltlng to be serv1ced or whatever and it
will be Just a self: serv1ce gas: statlon for in and

'out. The present canopy w111 be taken down and a new
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one put up. All this work here by the state curb
cuts have all been taken care of by the state
already.

BY MR. FENWICK: Why are they changing the building
as it stands right now?

BY MR. HOLT: It's because of the lack of space that
the state took away from us putting the new station
back at least 50 feet, 40 to 50 feet from where the
present one is now, but using the smaller location.
They'll widen up the corner and give more
maneuverability for cars coming in because we're
controlled at that point by the light. Now, right
now you can go right out to the highway and make a
right. They're putting in an island before the
light, if anybody is going into Forge Hill Road or
0ld Forge Hill Road or into the back way to Shoprite,
they go in and they don't have to wait for the light
and go around and in the back way which will control
and take away a lot of the traffic stopped at the
light itself.

BY MR. FINNEGAN: This will also be a convenient type
store? 0

BY MR. HOLT: VYes, it will be on the same order as
Cumberland Farms.

BY MR. TANNER: Is that a prefab building or =--
BY MR. HOLT: Yes, be brought in three parts.

BY MR. TORLEY: Sir, is this actually overhanging the
property line? '

BY MR. HOLT: No, this is the property line here.

BY MR. TORLEY: That actually cuts through the
property line.

BY MR. HOLT: By six inches or so, but we did, when
we negotiated this land back in '67, we were granted
variance for use and also the area and side lines.
So a variance, as you know, goes with the land.

BY MR. TORLEY: What was the variance for the side
yard? o

BY MR. HOLT: Whatever we needed.
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BY MR. TORLEY: At that point here, is v1rtually over

on the property line.

BY MR. FENWICK: I'm trying to see that. Is that

true? 1Is that what is happening there? 1Is that the

- property line, the black line?

BY MR. TORLEY: The far side of it and it's like that
far from it, so where does the, how much of a 51de
yard to they need here°

BY MR. HOLT: It's three feet off the property line.

BY MR. FINNEGAN: 1It's three feet off the property
line. : : :

BY MR. LUCIA: That's three feet, I think the way it
appears here, the outside ring apparently is a three
foot concrete walkway, which does come within inches
of the property line. The building is, apparently is

. three foot nine inches from the property line. Is

that correct, Mr. Holt?

BY.MR. HOLT: That's right.

BY MR. FINNEGAN: Can‘I see the_pipture again?
BY MR. HOLT: Yes.

BY MR. LUCIA: Mr. Holt,vyou mentioned in 1967, there

were a use and a side yard variance.

BY MR. HOLT: That's right. They were undersized at
that time. '

BY MR. LUCIA: For the Board's information, that
raises a couple of issues. Section 4824Bl applies to
nonconfornming uses, which this would be. 1It's a
nonconforming use that exists by virtue of a pre-
existing variance, I gather according to Mr. Holt's
statement. Such nonconforming uses shall not be
changed to another nonconforming use without special
permit for the Zoning Board of Appeals. That, I'm
sure can be granted as part of this application. The
section goes on to say, and then only to a use which
in the opinion of the Board is of the same or a more
restricted nature. So, in this instance, I guess
you're eliminating automoblle serv1ce but adding
retail sales. : :
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'BY MR. HOLT: Right.

BY MR. LUCIA: So I leave it to the Board's
discretion whether that's the same or more restricted
use. As far as the area variances, I think those
would cease to exist when you‘tear this building down
cause you're applying for a variance on new
construction here.

BY MR. HOLT: I'm not, I'm asking for a new variance.

BY MR. LUCIA: And all the variances you need now are
part of this application, is that correct?

" BY MR. HOLT: Yes, thls plan has already been given

the ble551ng by the Planning Board.'

BY MR. LUCIA: Along the same lines, in the C zone,
where you're located, a gas station is a special
permit use. Since this is a new application, you
probably are going to require a special permit from
the Planning Board, even though it's the same use in
your sense as an owner since you're demolishing that
building entirely and coming in with a new
application, you probably are going to require a
special permit.  You can give the history of the
variance. ‘

BY MR. HOLT: Don't tell me I've got to go back to
the Planning Board, please.

BY MR. LUCIA: You have to go back to the Planning
Board in any event.

BY MS. BARNHART: When you go back to them, then
they'll have the special permit hearing.

BY MR. FENWICK: VYou're installing a second set of
pumps also?

BY MR. HOLT: Yes, the pumps will be relocated from.
where they now exist.

BY MR. FINNEGAN: So you're replac1ng a gas statlon
with a gas station, only reason you're doing it is
because of all the land that was lost when the state
took it over’

- BY MR. HOLT:'.Wé‘re”gpgrading thevopéfation.
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. BY MR. TORLEY: Who'oWns.the property adjacent to

you, sir?

" BY MR. HOLT: That's the bakery there and all this is

parking lot. The ‘bakery 51ts over here.

BY MR. FENWICK: I'm hav1ng a problem with extending
the use. Now we're into a second set of pumps, it's
four pumps right now. There are two pumps there on
one island. They are anticipating another island
with two more pumps on it. See where we are looking
at the thing looks like a dog bone in the front,
that's about where they are now, the front set then
there's a back set. :

BY MR. HOLT: The existlng pumps are way back here.
This will be moved back and just for the matter of
convenience the four pumps rather than having two

‘pumps.

BY MR. TORLEY: That's not really part of the
variance requested right?

'BY MR. LUCIA: It raises the issue, I guess, as an

extension of a nonconforming use. If you continue on
in 4824B3 covers extensions or remodeling of
structures used in nonconforming uses. That would be
up to 30 percent.

BY MR. TORLEY: But he's knocking down the whole
thing now, so that's not really applicable. If
you're taking out foundation, you no longer have an
extension of your nonconforming use.

BY MR. FENWICK: Nonconforming  use is probably based
on the pumps then it was the old building because he-
was allowed to service vehicles but not allowed to
sell gas except by special permit.

~ BY MR. LUCIA: He's ‘actually reducing.

BY MR. TORLEY’ still, the case that he needs spec1a1
permit to pump gas. /

BY MR. FENWICK: That's r1th and. wefre extending

what the orlglnal was and addlng two pumps.

'BY MR. LUCIA' Actually a reduction rather than
..extension of the bullding, but an exten31on of the .
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- area devoted to pumping gas. Now, I, whethef those

are separate aspects of one use or two separate uses
is a question how the Board wants to consider it.

- BY MR. HOLT: ' The bulldlng is going to be 600 feet

less than what it is now. As far as the pumps go,
the four pumps are for convenience. If you leave two
there and you have cars backing up out in the street,
this way here you got four cars, you can service
elght cars at one tinme.

BY MR. FENWICK: As far as it making it less, that
doesn't mean anything to me. You can put a 40 by 40
building here and it would be totally ridiculous to
say it's a less sized building compared to what's
there now and stick it all the way in the back of the
property like that.

BY MR. HOLT: We're utilizihg what‘wevhave to work
with and we're upgrading the corner. We're not
downgrading it and isn't any different than what

Cumberland Farm is, as far as their size lots.

BY MR. LUCIA: You'd have more bays than the typical
Cumberland Farms.

BY MR. TORLEY: They have three different pumps.

BY MR. LUCIA: Two physical pumps and three gas
lines, each pump is split half and half, is that it,
four nozzles and two pumps, is that it?

BY MR. HOLT: Right.

BY MR. LUCIA: And you propose how many pumps and
nozzles? o

BY MR. HOLT: 1It's going to be four double pumps sold
from both sides of the aisle.

BY MR. LUCIA: Eight'sets of nozzles then?

BY MR. HOLT: Most gasolines today have three pumps
because they have the ultra speclal regular one in
the middle and ultra spec1a1

BY MR. TANNER:' You mean stations, islands.

BY MR. FINNEGAN Just going to be a gas station,
that sells convenlent food or convenlent store that
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. sells gasoline?

BY MR. HOLT: Self service gasoline.

BY MR. FINNEGAN: The priﬁary business is convenience
store or gas? ’

BY MR. HOLT: It will be 50/50. The cars are only in

' there anywhere from eight to 12 minutes and they are

gone again. .

BY MR. TORLEY: I'm"concerned about the very small
six inches from your sidewalk to the property line is

kind of tight.

BY MR. HOLT: It goes up to an open parking lot in
the back.

BY MR. TORLEY: This being a C zone, there's

developmental coverage.

BY MR. TANNER: No.
BY MR. LUCIA: Not applicable in this zone.

BY MR. TANNER: Are you going to be able to make it
without parking spaces to satisfy the Planning Board?

BY MR. HOLT: VYes. Parking spaces are required in
the zone, four, and we have five.

BY MR. TORLEY: The special permit as far as the

gasoline and retailing is the Planning Board, we're

-concerned with the areas and setbacks and building

height. I assume the building height variance comes
into play because of this corner.

BY MR. HOLT: Yes, well it would be because the
building -- '

BY MR. TORLEY: You're talking a 12 foot building
height variance because you're three foot off the
edge of the property line. What's the 13 foot sign

BY MR. HOLT: That's off the, where the present sign
is now, we're practically in the highway and we'd
like to put the sign in the area again, but we need a
13 foot, it's two foot off the curb, so we need a 13

\foot variance,'which‘wouldn't be much different than
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what it is right now.

BY MR. TORLEY: The sign 1tse1f is smaller than the
sign that's presently there’

' BY MR. HOLT' nght now, it's 88 square feet and the

other is 78.

BY MR. FINNEGAN: That's both sides?
BY MR. HOLT: Both sides. . |
BY MR. TORLEY: Why would it be --

BY MR. LUCIA: 40 is allowed.

. BY MR. HOLT: All the signs will be on the same
'stantion, logo, food and price.

BY MR. TORLEY: Sir, what's this next to your
dumpster? s ‘

BY MR. FENWICK: Parking space.
BY MR. HOLT: That's for the help.

BY MR. FINNEGAN: How many parking spaces do you

have?

BY MR. HOLT: Five. See this one is taking more
room, it's taking up two spaces. ‘

BY MR. FINNEGAN: One space in the back for the
employees? ‘ ‘

BY MR. HOLT: Right.

BY MR. TORLEY: And you have all the approprlate
clearances from the state’ B

BY MR. HOLT: Yes, and also from'the‘fire.department.

BY MR. FENWICK: Weli, moving it all the way back
into the =-- ‘ - »

BY MR. FINNEGAN; But he's taking it over and
Starting‘over, now itJS‘cbnsiderable.

" BY MR. TORLEY' Yet if the flre lnspector had that

document, if he had no objectlon to 1t.'
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BY MR. HOLT: We have a letter. Everybody is in
agreement but the Zoning Board right now.

BY MR. FENWICK: It's easy enough for them to put it
off on us. We have had it happen before. This is
really a nice concept, give it to the Zoning Board,
we're either the bad guys or good guys. What's left
up to us.

BY MR. HOLT: You're a relief valve.

BY MR. TORLEY: I confess to be most concerned about
the back of the yard back in these corners.

BY MR. HOLT: Have you inspecﬁed the site, sir?

BY MR. TORLEY: Yes. |

BY MR. FENWICK: What did you say it was?

BY MR. HOLT: Now the building is 1200 square feet.

BY MR. FENWICK: In essence, if we get right down to
it, the way I'm looking at it right now, it has
nothing to do with what they did with your curb cuts.
If you were down to one island with the gas pumps
where they are now, the building where it is now,
you'll have sufficient parking. If you were to take
the building, leave it where it was, even make it
smaller but because of the addition of these pumps
right here, it has caused you not to be able to leave
the building in the same place and push it back,
correct?

BY MR. HOLT: Well, that's the way you look at it,
yes. :

BY MR. FENWICK: What other way is there to look at
it? You're increasing the gas pump usage here,
considerably, let's say we're doubling what you're
pumping gas now. I mean, this gas station has
existed all these years with one set of pumps. Let's
say at one island, now we're going to double that and
because you're doubling that, it has nothing to do
with this side yard or whatever has gone on .in here
because of the addition of these pumps. Now we're
forced to put in a building and push it back here,
rather than leave it the way it was or do anything
else the way it was, the way I look at it, it's
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because of these pumps here is what we're forced 1nto

- this situation.

'BY MR. HOLT: Not forcing, the company wants, would

like the proposal to put this smaller building in the
back and open up the front. Now, if the land in the
front along here was, has been taken and some of our
operating property taken away from us, it's wide open

. anyway.

BY MR. FENWICK: Here two pumps, one of them is going
to be right where the building is right now.

BY MR. HOLT: What's wrong with that?

BY MR. TORLEY: If you took out this set of pumps he
can move the whole thing down there.

BY MR. FENWICK: If he didn't have the middle set of
pumps, he could leave the building right where it is
now, still probably have more parklng than you have

right now.

BY MR. TANNER: Bigger buildingé.

BY MR. FENWICK: Or building a building in the same

- place.

BY MR. LUCIA: I think what the Board is wrestling
with, the owner's decision to demolish the existing
building and replace it with an entirely new facility
throws you into the position of bringing you here
with a brand new application. If you were in the
position of you'd be reducing the size of leaving it
the same, you'd be grandfathered on certain aspects.
I think what the Board is faced with is a very
substantial application for a variance on new
construction. And so that is what the Board is

. wrestling with.

BY MR. HOLT: I can understand that but we are not
asking for a larger building. We are asking for a
smaller building. We are putting it back in the lot
and taking advantage of what we have left to do

'business with. Now, as far as the pumps are

concerned, that's an in and out, they don't come 1n ‘
and they don't park there. The average —--—

BY MR. FENWICK: This isn't going to be an in and .

out, I get gas there now. VYou can sit there all day
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long trylng to get. out of thls place and it's never
going to change, even with this or whatever that's
beyond -- it's’ really fine -the way I look at it.

It's really great. I ‘don't understand why you need
the second set of pumps. Most of these convenient
places around and the Board agrees, have one island,

 not two. We're talking about two islands.

BY MR. HOLT: Does Mobil up on the corner have one or
two? ' ‘ C ‘

' BY MR. FENWICK: It's'strictly'a gas station.

BY MR. HOLT: What's the difference

BY MR. FENWICK. You're increasing this little lot,
you're increasing the use of this little lot. I

.don't care what you do with the bulldlng. You can

come down to half the size. You keep shov1ng it up
agalnst the property llnes here.

BY MR. TORLEY: What we're requlred also to do as I'm
sure our attorney will back me up, is to ask for the
smallest possible variances from an existing
structure and by putting in this extra set of pumps
is going, two pumps to four pumps, that requires you
to put the building back into the conflict of side
and back yards. What's the justification for saylng
you must have four pumps 1nstead of two?

BY MR. HOLT: 'For convenience. We~Just, the station
on 9W and North Street double islands, it's been

there. We've been doing business there for the last

25 years. Most of our stations on Union Avenue has
double right up by =--

BY MR. TORLEY: I know you‘prefer to have double
islands if you had the land to do it on. Now you say
that the state took part. of the property but you were

. compensated for that, 'so that's not part of that

That can't be part of the appllcatlon.
BY MR. HOLT:‘,I'know We ended up with less land.

BY MR. TORLEY'- "You were compensated w1th that, so
you can't use that loss for a Justlflcatlon. :

BY MR.. FENWICK. If you had a plece of property 11ke
you have got up on Union Avenue, that would be fine."

) HvThat's qulte a big, that‘s quite a blg sized. lot."jvt.
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That's a nice one and they are not selling anything
in there right now, but gas, but that's quite a nice
operation in there for the size of it. It certainly,
I don't know, I may be wrong because I can't see
dimensions, but it certainly seems to be a lot bigger
than that. ' -

BY MR. HOLT: The one on Union Avenue is 100 foot
frontage.

BY MR. FENWICK: By how deep, that's a big piece of
property?

BY MR. HOLT: 125 deep. I bought it for the company
in 1965.

BY MR. FENWICK: I'll leave it up to the wishes of the
Board.

BY MR. TORLEY: I really, if that, Chairman pointed
out if these two aisles were not present, this
building sitting more or less where the old
foundation was, you'd need very much less in the way
of a variance. -

BY MR. HOLT: What does that add up to? It doesn't
add up to anything different. '

BY MR. TORLEY: It means you're not six inches from
the property line. They plotted it out for the
maximum profit for your firm, that's not our concern.

BY MR. HOLT: The building is there now since 1967.
What's the difference?

BY MR. TORLEY: Yes, that building has been there. If
you left this foundation there now --

BY MR. FINNEGAN: The difference is you're taking the
building down is like starting from scratch. That's
what we're confronted with. Sure, the new building
is smaller than the old building, but the old
building isn't there any more, it's a vacant lot and
that's quite a different thing.

BY MR. HOLT: Am I understanding that your Board here
will deny us the right to build and put another
building on there? '
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BY MR. LUCIA: No, as you may have heard me explaln
to the applicant, if you want to present ‘the site
plan to the Board, the variances as are stated in
your notlce of denial, you have an absolute right to
do so. I think the Board is giving you a feeling of
their collective conscience that there are some
problems with using the area and the shape of this
site as extensively as you prqpose to use it. And I
think the Board is being up front in telling you so
you know of their reservations. You have the option
of either proceeding with the site plan as it is now
drawn and ask, asking or a Varlance and taking your
chances on that;.or going back to the company and
sharing some of the Board's concerns and possibly
revising. That's your decision.

BY MR. FENWICK: I'll inform you there's two‘members
that aren't here that I'm not going to say what they

" are going to say. They may not have any problems

with the concept at all, We're missing two members
this evening.

BY MR.. HOLT: Can I indulge upon You to put me on for
a public hearing? ‘

BY MR. FENWICK: Sure, absolutely.

BY MR. LUCIA: If there's a motion to that effect and.
it carries. ' :

BY MR. FENWICK: Motion to set him up for a public
hearing?

BY MR. TORLEY: I'll so move.

BY MR. TANNER: 1I'll second it.

ROLL CALL:

Torley: = Aye.
Finnegan: . Aye.
Tennere Aye.
Fenwick: | . Aye.

BY MR. HOLT: I certainly”ﬂi;iaappfeéiéﬁeﬁensearly"”
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hearing because I have' been klcklng thls around since
last October.

BY MS. BARNHART: Did I give you the application?

BY MR. HOLT: No, not for the public hearing but I
can stop down tomorrow and pick it up.

BY MS. BARNHART: I won't be here tomorrow. I'm on
vacation.

BY MR. LUCIA: When you come back to the public
hearing on the area variance, I'd like you to speak
to the issue of practical difficulty because that's

the legal standard the Board uses in deciding whether

or not to grant you an area variance. As part of
that, you should speak specifically to the issue of
significant economic injury as it affects the size
and shape of your parcel, the taking by the state and
as Mr. Torley mentioned, now there may have been some
compensation for the taking, so that I think in turn,
would affect your significant economic injury
argument. On the extension of the, not the
extension, I'm sorry, on the change in nonconforming
use, as we mentioned, you're changing from a gas
station to somewhat smaller gas station and adding
retail sales. I would like you to speak also to the
issues raised in section 4824B1 of the ordinance.
Okay, because I think that really it is tied up with
your whole application.

BY MR. HOLT: That's pertaining to what?

BY MR. LUCIA: That has to do with nonconforming
uses. When you're changing to a different
nonconforming use and you're seeking permission of
the Zoning Board of Appeals with regard to that
change. Pumps would be an accessory bulldlng.
That's a possibility.

BY MR. FENWICK: Pat will have them put in your :
office, there will be somebody in the office
tomorrow. The application will be there.

BY MS. BARNHART: I»cannot set anybody up until the
paperwork is all finished, all addressed and back in
my hands. Then it can be scheduled.

BY MR. HOLT: When is the next meeting?
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 BY MS. BARNHART.‘ July sth.

' BY MR. HOLT:4 My only. questlon is --

BY MS. BARNHART: The letter goes out to‘the owners.

'BY'MkI HOLT: You have’ to glve me the wordlng on 1t,

right, and I stick them in the envelopes.

BY MS. BARNHART. It's the notlce, the legal notice
that you have to fill out. 1

BY MR. HOLT: Don't you have the wordlng for that
that we carry through for the newspapers ‘and also --

,'BY MS.‘BARNHART. Well, what happens, I glve you all

the blanks and you fill them out and bring .them back
to me and I double check them. Then if they are
right, then we can go ahead and send them out.

BY MR. LUCIA: When you come back, we want
photographs and I'd like to look at a copy of the

. deed to the property and the title pollcy.'

BY MR. HOLT: I have got 1t all in my file. Thank

,you very much.
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VERNON PETERSON:

Mr. Vernon Peterson came before the Board
representing this proposal.

BY MR. FENWICK: This is a request for 50 foot front
yard variance to relocate satellite dish from rear to
front yard of property on Route 94 in the C zone.

BY MR. PETERSON: What I did is, well, first of all,
I wasn't aware that I needed a building permit to
install a satellite dish. All right, which I went
ahead and I purchased the dish used and I had it
installed in the back yard. And I found I was only
getting six satellités instead of two dozen of them,
so I had a site survey done and at the same time he
mentioned that New Windsor has an ordinance which I
need a bulldlng permit. So, I spoke to Frank and I
applied for a building permit which was denied
because there's an ordinance that Lt can't be in the
front of my trailer. So, here I am, you know, with
the pictures that they requested and just to try to
find out why, you know.

BY MR. FINNEGAN: Why What°

BY MR. PETERSON: Why the ordinance for the satelllte
dish in the front of the residence.

BY MR. FENWICK: It's not just a satellite dish.
BY MR. PETERSON: He calls it a permanent structure.

BY MR. LUCIA: Under the definitions of the
ordinance, which would be section 4837B, a satellite
dish would be considered an accessory building so
it's considered as any accessory building with a
specifically under subsection 4 of the definition of
building, is included radio and television receiving
and transmitting towers and antennas so you're
clearly within the definition of accessory buildings.
Moving on then to section 4814A4 of the ordinance, it
prov1des that no accessory buildings shall project
near or to the street on which the pr1nc1pa1 bulldlng
fronts and the principal building itself, so ‘
basically any accessory building of which a satellite
dish is one could not be closer to the street line
from the front of your re51dence. That's the reason
you're here. :
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BY MR. PETERSON: What if .I made it mobile where it
was not cemented in the ground where I can move it

back and forth?

BY MR. FENWICK: Put it on wheels?

BY MR. PETERSON: Right. Frank said he wouldn't see
a problem. It will look stupid but if that's the way
to get it to go, I'll do it. I can buy a car, put a
four inch hole in the roof, stlck it there and move
it back and forth.

BY MR. FENWICK: I don't see any problem with it,
doesn't make any difference. Basically it's --

BY MR. PETERSON: 1It's green mesh, you can see right
through it. ,

BY MR. TORLEY: Does it come under the regulations?

BY MR. TANNER: Don't do it with a car. Then they'll
get you for a junk car. Make it a trailer.

BY MR. LUCIA: I guess it's an unlicensed vehicle.
You certainly can try anything you want. I don't
think this Board is about to give its blessing to
something that seems so obviously to be a way of
running around the ordinance.

BY MR. PETERSON: I'm trying to figure out how
they'll let me do it.

BY MR. FENWICK: Did you approach Frank or Mike with
this concept of putting it on wheels? Did you
approach them and they said it's all right.

BY MR. PETERSON: I mentioned it to them, just in
speaking. I never met the guy. I spoke to him maybe
a half a dozen times. I have been two months with
this just trylng to, you know, get moved on the whole
bit.

BY MR. FENWICK: If you'd like, as this is what I
would think =-- if you'd like to proceed with the site
as you have right now, showing four by four concrete
pads with the dish mounted on it, we'll proceed with
the application as it shows right now. If in the
meantime, you go to them and you want to put it on
wheels and they said they don't care if it's on
wheels, then it doesn't have any effect on it
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whatsoever. Then it's gone.

BY MR. PETERSON: I would like to put 1t 1n the
cement and just leave it there.

BY MR. FENWICK: Then we're goxng to proceed with the
application? ’ '

BY MR. TANNER: What you're saying, if it stays in
the backyard, you don't get full benefit from it?

BY MR. PETERSON: This year I had a site survey done
and that's where they recommended it to be in the
front. They said that would be the only location and
that size lot where it will work for most of the
satellites.

BY MR. FENWICK: Whereabouts on 947
BY MR. PETERSON: Right next to Windsor Gate Plaza.
BY MR. FENWICK: Looking at it right or left?

BY MR. PETERSON: I'm across from F&N Plumbing. I
guess it depends right or left where you're standing.
They asked me to take pictures. I can understand
having an ordinance for the front, you know, of the
residence, if I'm in a residential area. All right,
but this is commercial area, you know.

BY MR. FINNEGAN: Satellite dish moves around though,
right?

BY MR. PETERSON: It moves maybe 30 or 40 degrees
maximum. In other words, the farthest it's going to
go would be facing 94 west and then from there it
would go, I guess west, which would be going out
towards where stewart is.

BY MR. LUCIA: The requirement on no accessory
buildings in the front yard applies in any zone, so
it's not applicable to your residential property.

BY‘Mﬁ. PETERSON: It surprises me when I came across
this. |

BY MR. FINNEGAN: Do they‘guarantee that you are
going to pick up the other 18 statlons when you moved

that the 50 feet’
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BY MR. PETERSON: Yes, that's what the site survey
was. He went out there with his little tripod and
all his little gauges and that.

BY MR. FENWICK: It's definitely evidence for this
Board to look at without a doubt. :

'BY MR. PETERSON: If you want to see the pictures of

the dish, you know =--

BY MR. FENWICK: VYes, please. You're ten foot back
from the property line, is this the property line or
just -- '

,BY MR. PETERSON: This is the property line, this

here is the edge of 94 and there's a 20 foot right of
way that the state has.

BY MR. FENWICK: Thank you.

BY MR. PETERSON: If they want a small fence around
it, I don't have a problem with it.

BY MR. FENWICK: We're most likely not going to act
on something like that. I think it would just make
it worse, draw attention to it.

BY MR. TANNER: I make a motion we set him up for a
public hearing. :

BY MR. FINNEGAN: I second it.

BY MR. PETERSON: What's the public hearing, because
I'm new with this.

BY MR. FENWICK: Hold tight.

ROLL CALL:

Torley: Aye.
Finnegan: Aye.
Tanner: Aye. .
Fenwick: Aye.

BY MS. BARNHART: Mr. Peterson, if you read
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ieverythlng that's on the 1nstructions here, I'm sure

| BY MR. PETERSON: I take this with mewor -

‘has to find in order to grant you a variance is

: someth1ng called pract;calldlfflculty. That involves
a showing on your part of significant economic injury
strict application of the zonlng ordinance in your

you think is relevant, why you think you can't get an

‘satellite dish in the front yard. 'If you would bring
".property, so that the Board can see the impact on,

.g01ng to look like. Whenyou come back, I'd like you

‘ t1t1e policy.

BY MR. PETERSON: Okay, thank you.

33

you'll know exactly what you're d01ng.ik

BY MR. LUCIA: Whenyou come back for the public
hearing, Mr. Peterson, the ‘legal standard this Board.

why it is you're being economically hurt by the
lot. You're welcome to bring in any proof on that
adequate- return on your. property w1thout locating the

back the photographs you had, as well as ‘some
photographs of the front yard, Just viewing the

you know, from: pa551ng trafflc or from your. nelghbors'
or what, the satellite dlsh in the front yard is-

to bring in a copy of the deed and a copy of the

BY MR.,PETERSON" Does it have the date when it is?

BY MR. LUCIA: When you get all the paperwork back to
Pat, if it's complete, she'll then be able to.
schedule you for a publlc,hearlng.
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N©i(92=1) ROUTE 32

Mr. Ralph Holt came before the Board reoresentlna
this pronosal

" MR. -HOLT: My name is Ralph Holt and we'd llke to

upqrade and. remodel our location:-on 32 and Nld Foraoe

" Hill Road. I aDpeared before your Board in Januarv

and there were some missino measurements and so forth.

‘Mr. Edsall and myself, after that, got toaether and

came up with all the proposalsrneeded from the Zonina
Board. I was referred to the 7oninc Roard, aoneared
last meeting. ‘However, inasmuch as our plot »lan was

'~ not signed by Mr. Edsall nor Mr. Schiefer, so thev =
- referred me back to your Roard here to look over our

plan so I can ao back to the "onina: Board and aet the
necessary variance, if thev see flt.

MR. SCHIEFER: Okav, from what I hear on thle, centlemen,
this whole thing is coming down therefore there will he
no pre-existing problems.r He's aoing ‘to have to start
new as a result of that,. nothlnq is pbre- existina.

. There will be an additional variance requested and I

think that's what the Zoning Board is askina for. Tind
out all the deviations that thev need.

MR. HOLT: I think it' s all spelled out on the plot

" plan now but there isn't anvthinc we can-chance. We

are changing, taking down the vresent buildina, which
is 18N1 square feet and puttina up a new bu1161nn,
which is aporox1ma+elv ]700 square feet back on the
lot , .

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: All of them need variances, isn't
that correct? L e

MR. SCHIEFER: This was not our doing. The Zonino
Board of Appeals said since this bhuilding is comine |
dOWn, they are 001nc to conslﬁcr it as a new annllratlnn
You cannot go with ‘the ex15tlnc devmatlon because the,
bullélnq has come down. ’ o

: MR. EDSALL - Let me juet get some lnforwatlon 1nto the

record. The referral was sent on: the ! baels that the

lot area and the lot w1dth were nre ex15t1nq noncomforances
because the use eyleted and’ 1t was ‘a new- bueldln« beina
put up with the same . use on the same ‘parcel. qlnce we
referred that over, the 70n1nc Roard lndlcates thet ‘
because the. bulldlnq is being.totallv demolished, thev

are con51der1nq ‘the. needs: for those: as well Thav s
just want it- referred to as a varlance,‘not Drc-ex1€t1ncf*
cond;tlon. Thev also need Front vard varlances, side -
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yard variance, building height variance in addition
thev are now indicating a sign setback as far as,
caused by the State DOT and also sian size variance
for square footage, even though the sion is bheing
decreased, ‘it's still greater than.what is allowed so
they need a total of eicht variances, it anpears.

It's really the same plan vou looked at before. It's

just that based on their determination, there's more

variances needed.

MR. SCHIEFE : Okay, thank Qou Mark. What was your
comment? K ‘ :

MR. HOLT: Thev have cut down on the qlve of the
parcel now we have had a station ther@ since 1065,
So, thc—-,‘

MR. SCHIEFER: You don't aaree with the Zonino Roard
of Abpeals, Mr. McCarville? :

MR. MC CARVILLE: . I have seen onerations where thevy'll
virtually take a bulldlnq down without taking it down,
they jack the roof up and build the new walls around
it and come up with the same thina. These folks come
in with a clean sweep on the same lot with less
coverage, that's unfortunate. I'm not savina I
disagree with the Zoning Board of PFpoeals. I kind of
disagree with the structure of the code on it.

MR. SCHIEFER: I have no problem doing it their wav.

Evervthing I see here is an improvement. The variances
they need are not as c¢reat as thev would have needed
before. Hopefully, the Zonina Board of Appeals sees

it the same wav. But, if thev want it back for the.
complete list of variances, I don't see why we should
delav it by getting into a discussion.

MR, VPN LETUWEN ¢ Let them handle it and Jet s just
sien off on the map. .

MR. SCHIEFER: If this is a true copy of the map that
vou want to take, let me sign that, date it, take. it
to them and®ask for all of the varlances that Mark has
listed. Aﬁytnlnc else°

MR. EDSALL: Based on the 1nFormat10n that was on the
vlan, I be11eve that's all the varlances thev need.
I m not aware of anv others.

MR. SCHIEFER:f I kind of apologize, sir, but we have

no control.

21
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MR, HOLT This. is:a copy of ‘the plan: I don' t know
‘where it is, you don't have it but T left the plan
with Myra, w1th the elqnature on, lt

MR:UQCHIFPFP Is that the qame7i i

MR. .HOLT: ,Same thlnq, only the one that Mvra has has

. the 51qnature of Mr. Rdsall.

eZMR.,EDSALL ' I have 51qned one, let s see if it 1% the
“same., I can 51cn thls and‘we 11 send- hlm to—w '

MR. KRIFEGER: Pld yOu worP out~a'new referral,fbfm?g

Apparently, the referral-—i‘,

MR, ﬁDSAﬁL: No, lt s not a n;w form:

.MR HOLT I can qo to tHe ,onlnn Reardiof'hpneals now?e
?MR VAN LEFUﬂrN-f ves. R ,. |

EMR 'SCHIEFER: I'm sorrv we ald it that ‘wav but I

thouqht lu, that 1t was GOlnG to ao. the. nther wav .

~ Thank you.
_ MR.. HOLT: Thahk vou very much.vQ%

'AMR{'BABCOCY~ Pre ve 001nn tovmake a Vo;c, sehd it to

the zoning Board of Pnﬁeals°

‘MR. EDSALL: Put 1t in the mlnutes as a motﬂon
‘MR;MBABCOCK-‘ Vormal]v, vou make a motvon to ‘send it.

MR, LANDﬁR: I make. a moelon to aporov

MR. SCHiPPER. "Mak e a motlon to senﬁ vt to the ”nnlnd,
Board of. Pppeals for varlanceq l’sted -

MR,;EQSALL:.~In the mlnutesa*"

,MR 'LAVb“Rﬂ So roved

MR KRIECEP- pnd such other varlanceq as they ”onlnc

:Board of Apoeals may deem necesaarv

‘MB,_VANJLBEUWEN‘ T 11 second it.
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M¥.(Ralph Holt camg before the Board representing this

nropdeal.

MR. HOLT: I am representing Sun 0Oil Company and an
application to demolish the present building, Sunoco
Station on Route 32 and 0ld Forge Hill Road. What the
company is proposing to do is eliminate the service
station type of operation and go to just self service
gas line and food store outlet and in so doing, I want
to demolish the present buildinc and put up a new
building such af this one that it would 100? like when
it is finished. Ironically, about 25 vears aco, I was
before the Planninag Board and.the Zonine Board and oot
all the necessarv variances for this particular bhuildino.
‘Now, we are tearing it down and we want to do it over
acgain.

MR. VAN LOEUWEN: I remember when there was a school-
house there.

MR, HOLT: Verv briefly, I have done this all, my pre-
‘ liminary work with the bhovs over there on the work

} sessions and they looked over the nlan and we know that
N we have to, I imagine to co to the Zonine Roard of
‘Appeals andé the reason why if vou have anv questions
v other than that-- '

MR, VAN LELUWEN: Yes, lookinc at the sidelines.

MR, LANDER: I maks a rotion to amnrove.

MR. V2N LEEUWEN: I will second that.

ROLL CALL:

Mr. Lander No
Mr. Vanleeuwen No
Mr, Dubaldi : No
My, Pagano No

MR. EDSALL: I. have some commrents we have to get hack

to the avnlicant, thexeis WﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂwﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁaﬁﬁmQ%WM%ammﬁéﬁﬂw
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'1otherw15e 1t s lmposs,

end. it -over unless
it! s corrected R T ’

le for us' to

mijR“ PAGANO Can I dlrect our secretarv to lnooroorate
Mark's notes into- the mlnutes ‘and- make them a Dart of'
uAthe record : '5m,‘ h;:e“_‘ a?-755~*

'1. ?QThe annllcatlon 1nvolves two (2) uses, one
““'belnq a use by" rlaht (retall A=1), the |
" other 'a spec1al permlt use (fllllng statlon,
B~5):. Por the """ uone,btheso two (2). ‘uses
:have the game bulh requlremente.;<ﬂ‘* ,

The proooeed site plan 1nvolvee the demolltlon
of the exlatlnq bu1ldlno and’ the constructlnn
- of a new bulldlnc (whlcn is sowewhat smaller)
“in a different locatlon., As. a result of this-
re- locatlon, several varlances Hecome necee erv

V‘,Prlor to tnls plan belnq forwarﬁed to the
. Zoning Board of Appeals, the hulk table
‘nsnoulo be corrected (eee neyt comwenc)

2. The bulh table shown on th olan reduﬂrea~correc-
) e : R Q't*onu.n The table should be chec‘eo By the
S | anplicant prior to submittal to the. ZRA or.

3"“ ' IR ‘re—submvttal to the Plannina. ?oard.”JHV‘review
1nd1cates tqe r0110w1nc wnlch' should he
vcrlrleo by tne TUJllPaﬁ“‘ oL

‘&. The tahle ahOUl“ dlstlnrulam hatween

' .: - existinag non-conforrances and necessarv -

. variances.  This can be accomo1leﬂeﬁ ‘ . .
by 3ln010 awé éothe aeterlkn. o

;Lot denth 1is not a.=z onlnc cr .terlaxint
tqe Town OFf New. ”1nosor”‘anﬂ sbouWﬁ'
leten fro",+he tahle. :

This, i e lncludeq two (”) Front vards ‘
"angd,;. as quch value for each: qhnulﬁ bhe
lleted ‘or uoth eylstlnc and oronoaed.¢:

Tor this qltr}'onlv one (1) slﬂo vard
QXlSto.” ‘The aooroprlate value should

- bhe orov1dec @ and’ nrono:eﬁ P

"Street frontao(f_or’exlatlna'anﬂ pro-
nosed ‘appears. incorrect, felnce the ‘

‘ 'fvaluﬁ'should reflect the
'V”all roao,rrontaqej




. ax1mum bulldlnq helqht(ls based on
. the’ closest: lot llne, 4--inches per .
foot The table should lndlcate the

. ‘permltted Height for 'the existing smte"
~ - and the' permltted Height for .the nro—
S posed 51te, since . the deqree of
varlances mav be 1ncrea51na.

"ﬁg;‘»The value 1nd1cated for exlstlna floor
- ﬂratlo appears lncorrect.. ‘

h. The- plan should 1nd1cate that' parllnc
is based on ‘one. (1) space per 150
snuare foot of retall qales area.

The follow1nc adaltlons and/or correctlonﬂ‘should
be accompllshed‘nrlor to re-submittal to the
Planning Board. . If the ‘Applicant deelres a
variance’ relative to any. of  these’ 1tnms, s ame
Hould be clearlv noted ‘such tuat ‘sare can he’
added to tne reLe rel to tqe "onlnn Roard
a.‘-Darrlnc anaoee ner mown code wuet he

1" '70"(19"lep¢tn is indicated).

b.. The‘nanelcaﬁﬂee narkina snace must he

- 14 foot wide. per State code reaguirerments.
Tis is not waivable. ~The nlan should
also denote thelaﬁerﬂrl te Hanrlraawee
strining »nattern .Hd‘WEQwaarV 3icn,

LY

joining propnertv owners should be added

a. ”10 new sien shown' at’ the southerlv end
" of the site does not ronform with the
zoning law. ‘P‘nethack 0f 15 foot from
~the nrovnertv line is: requlred and the -
‘sicn i3 permitted to have a total |
(1ncluelna ootn qldeQ)‘of 4n soquare
Feet ‘

e, ‘”ne flnal olan snould lnclude a land
. “scaping ocﬁedule to 16ene1 v the evpe
fﬁﬁhrubberv oroooseeav- '

qubwmttal of tﬁls alan/abnlwcatlon to the eﬂ\Vqu '
Staee Department of_mransnortatlnn and ﬁranae o
Countv Plannlnc Deﬁartment wlll be requlreﬁ

‘,ln addlelon, t lsjmy onlnlon tqat the‘"Wiﬁe
;‘Oﬁen " access. to?th . W_ ]{rov both the. qtate -
"chqwav anJ 01 ; Oad ls lnannrnnr1atet

S aE g
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~The Board should keep in mlnd that this site
is lmmedlately adjacent to’ the. traffic llnht
and intersection. It is my recommendation
that the Board seek input from the New York
State Department of Transportation, as to the
appropriateness of controlled access via curb
islands and curb cuts.

The Planning Board may wish to assume the posi--
‘tion of Lead Agencv under the SEQRA proceqs. '

The Planninngoard remlnded that a Public Hearina
is mandatory for this Special Permit, per the
requirements of Paraqraph A4R~35(n) nf the Town;
Zoning Local Law.

Based on-the zonina information shown. on the

plan, it is obvious that this apnlication must

be forwarded to the Zonino PRoard of Annzals.

for necessarvy variances. The Roard mav wish to
- make that referral, conditional on thm Mnlicant

subritting a correc+ed nlan.

At such time that the Planninc Roard has made
further review of this anmnlication and the
necessary variances have bheen ohtained,
 further encineerino reviews and comments will
‘bhe made, as deemed necessarv bv the Roard.”

MR. EDS2ALL: 2 lot of th2 nurhers we ta l“er ahout hut
evidently all the numhers weren't fixed, some have,
some haven't.

MR, UOLT: Well, rv question iz, what is rmv next move
next. week or next- ‘

. RABCOCK :

So I fix the »nlan with vou?

"BABCOCK: No, vou‘can fix the Dlan and then bhring

it back to us.and we'll check it and make sure all those

thinas are fixed and if thev are fixed we can send vou
}u Zoninc Board of Apveals. ‘ ' o

MR. EDSALL: The Zoning Board of PAnpeals will refuse the,
apnlication if the hulk table is incorrect. "= could
send you over but it would put vou 1n a holdinc nattern
They want corroct 1nJormarlon. C

3 . ' MR. IOLT: Tnav can go as sonn as T qathFv ﬁith the

=l " :




figures, I can go to the"v"Appé‘a.i&,Bo‘ard?‘

o - |~ MR. EDSALL: . Yes.

MR..HOLT: Thank you very much.
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MR. LUCIZA: I have a topic to disucss that arose on

Sun 0il, Ralph Holt. Mark Edsall cave me a .call, Ralph.
has now done exactly what we asked he do. He took his
amended plan back to the Plannina Roard. Thev have

* signed off on it and in due course, he'll be coming

here. .Mark raised a question for the future. It seems
like a reasonable request but before I agreed to it, I
thought I’ d pass 1t to you quys. '

‘Mark says he's out in a poqltlon where the Planning

Board approves a plan in concent subject to the apnlicant

-making certain revisions on'that plan which the Planning

Board then refers to Mark to ultimatelv. approve. ' 2nd
he asked if it is agreeable' to vou if that the work 1s
set up, if the applicant’ amends" his plan, aets it to

Mark, Mark signs off on it, will vou accent the referral

signed at that péint only bv Mark? It avoids the
second meetinc of the applicant coing back to the’
Planning Roard saying okay, I've done the stuff vou
asked for. Mark has approved it. Will vou now send
me- to the Zoning Board. The Plannino Board turns to
Mark and says’ have vou aporoved it? He has and it
comes here, it's kind of a pro forma meetlno

MR. FFVWICK Ere we qav1na thev are alv1no Mark the

‘power to do that?

MR. LUCIA: The Flanning Roard will refer it to Mark
for certain specific revisions which they leave to
Mark to approve.

MR. FENWICK: I just'don‘t‘wantfﬂark doinc something
and it's going back to the Planning Reoard saving we

didn't see thlS.

MR. LUCIA- This would bhe’ where ‘“the Dlannlnq Board is
looking to Mark to have him pass: on certaln svecific
matters.

MR. TANNER: It makes a lot of sense. .

MR. FENWICK: "~ We are talking_about curbs cuts or some-
thing likeé that but would we, in other words, the.
concept would stay the same? In. other words, if we
were in fact had to move the building, - move "the '
structure or something llle that, woulﬁ thev also N
leave tnat to Mark° '

MR, LUCIA#r No, I tﬁlnk wnat he s‘referrlna to 1%
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strictly technical matters where the Planning Board
says.we have approved this concept but we are not. sure
if that curb cut is 19 feet or 29 feet and you need a
variance. Get together with Mark, take the measure-
ments and resolve it.. At some point, the applicant's

I‘englneer comes, back’ and savs it's 19.3 feet. We have
a varlance of x feet Mark .says ves.

MR. FENWICK What I understand wlth reference to Holt,
didn' t he chanqe the structure’

' MR.,LUCIA Thls came up because of Holt but Holt was

not an example of 1t.

MR}'BABCOCK:[ One thlnq is: that when it's code compliance
and it says vou need 109 foot setback and somebody has

‘a 50 foot setback, it doesn't take a Plannina Roard
‘action to know that you don't meet the zoning require-

ments. So, you have to go to the Z%oning Board so that
happens, thev find that out in a.technical workshop
and what happens if you want to sav expedite some of
the projects, what we do is shove them on the agenda
as a Zonina Board of.Apvneals referral so if vou have

~a long agenda, you can. still get a counle in because

the Planning Board is looklnq at do we want a shopning
center here again, yeah okav fine. MNow, if vou auvs
aren't going to cive him the variance, we don't want
him to go to the DOT and throudh enaineerinag to design

curbs because.vou might not be aporovinag it. That's
-the kev. ,

MR. FENWICK: T don't have anv problem with that. T
thought we were going to get hack to the Holt thina
where he actually changed the structure in between. .
We should still be seeing a plan that is somehow or
another initialed by the Planning Poard and then go
through and get to Mark Edsall's changes on it.

MR. PETRO: I have one small point about this. When
it goes to Mr. Edsall, okay, there can't be a judament
call on his point. It has. to be an automatic ves or
no by law or by deflnltlon of the law. Something, in
other words—~ :

MR. LUCIA: Or by what the Planning Board said thev
wanted. We like thlS concebt but we neeﬂ vou to
chance thls. . . .

~MR. PETRO: ' He might. send somethlna to- the Zonina

Board where if it went to the Plannina Roard, it
wouldn't have needed Zonina Board., He shnuldn t be

'in the position to have the power to start maklnq

1#37-
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judgment calls.

' MR LUCIA It would 1nvolve no judament call He onlvy

would be passing on somethlnq the Planning Board has

o specifically referred to "him and has said vyes, you haVe

done what. the. zonlng has asked now lt can go to the
%Zoning -Board.

MR. TORLEY: When the Planning Board send us somethina

for a variance, let's use the Wind in the Willows for

an . example. They come here once for one thina., We

‘qaw there was additional things. Thev had to go back

and forth. We wasted a lot of time. Wwhen the Plannina
Board sends ‘us somethinag for Zoning Board consideration,
can they send it in suc¢h a manner that if we see some
other problems, we can act on it w1thnut havina to go
back to the Planninga Board’

MR LUCIA No, reallv "the Zoning Board of Appeals
31ts like a Court of Aopealq. We have no jurisdiction
exceot for the matters- that are eoec1flcallv referrnd

<to us'’.. 'Although, we may see the oroblem, we can't

pass on it unless it gets referred to us. WYe could

~have, had the applicant chosen to do that way in the

Wind in the Willows, based on a svecific area variance
that came here, bounce it back to the Plannina Roard
and say ves, assuming you grant the area variance, we
have approved the area variance but we see notentlal
for use variance. It would have been reFerred back

ragain with the apbllcant s consent when we said whv

have two public hearings if that's the, why it's coing
to shake out the applicant consented to our referring
it back to the D1ann1ncr Board to have it referred here.

MR, TORLEY:. If the Plannina Poard submitted a nlan to:
us and said this plan needs x v 2z variances and any
others that the Zoning Board of Appeals shall deem
appropriate, can: thev have a ceneral-- '

MR. BABCOCK: That s what they said from now on thev'

are :going to say that just in case. Nohody's perfect
here and you have to remember nobody walks in here

with a normal 81tuat10n anymore where it's 59 feet and
it's supposed to be 101 so you need 5% feet. Mr. Holt's
example is a’ perfect example of that. I told him the
first day he came in here, I wish he was standinc here
because I can tell him- again. That's how manv times I
have to tell. hlm. He's a verv nice guv’ but vou have ‘
to tell him vyou're taking down a complete bulldlnq, in
my opinion, that constitutes vou have a vacant niece

of land. You're startlnq brand new. Now, is he or .
isn't he°‘ You una are. the only: ones to sav ves he is.

=33
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Eﬁ]. . 'So, 1t S sometlmes up to dlscretlon vou know what I
B © mean, should we send him, that's whv I said. let's aget’ .
“him to the Zoning Board of Pnpeals. The number one thing
is if the area variance and. the: lot width variance is
still going: to .he requ1red or is it a pre- existing
~condition? I know then all the other ones well that's
what happens so it wasn't, he didn't waste anv time.
The thing what happened was see you guys . instructed
him to go back to the Plannlnq Board. He came back
to the ‘workshop and I said you have to go to ‘the
Planning Board. He said nobody told me that. I said
Mr. Holt, do what you want to do. I'm:.tellinco vou
~exactly what the Zoning Board of hppeals told vou to
do. He went up and saw Pat, wanted to get on the
agenda and- she said you can 't ‘do that. You haven't
‘been to the Planning Board. qometlmee the thinas like
.when you said the aopllcatlon you quvs act on an
application that's in front of vou, sare thinag I do
"when somebody -comes into me,. I do make somebodv come
‘in and fill out a complete thlnq of deve]oomental
coverage because they are putting out a deck. VWhat
if they have a small house that doesn't meet todav's
criteria? Do they need a variance .on that? So what
I'm doing, if a guy walks in and says I look at the
L area which he's effecting which is maybe a rear vard
r ' ‘now. if the plan, coverage Haq not been cone of mvy
L_] D things, we just don't seem to loock at that. 1If he's
closer to the rear vard, boom, that's it. We set it
up for a rear vard. Gometlmes there s dlscretlonq,
you knowlwhat I mean° .

MR, FENWICK: It's sometqlnq vou have to look for. T
would think if this guv were coverina half the back
yvard, it's something that would pop into your mlnd

MR. BABCOCK: I take it .to the Planning Board and I
told them in my opinion" what the 7oning Roard felt,

okay cause I don't like to say that. stuff bhecause vou
can feel different than him, is that the vlans sometimes
we're getting here to fast, that thev should take a
}better look at the plan and thev had no objectlon to
that. They should take more of a look before it cot
there. : ' : L : :

MR. TANNER: That s an excellent n01nt

‘MR, BABCOCK: That s what happenq., "e ve trled to

help somebody on it and you ‘try. to refer them faster
than normal procedure because qometlmes the  procedures

“take a loncg ‘time. By the time the formal decisions qet

4 . , back to the Planning Board the quy- is . in' the process '
L—J x , of aettlnc anproval Lor a vear to bulld a hu1ldlnn

:}.J’3¢5i}'
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'MR, TORLEY:V You re trv1no to heln the people.

MR. BABCOCK What happens is you base vour information

' ~on what they tell you at-a workshop or in my office
when a guy walks in- and says we' re . q01nq to have a
’11ttle day care centerw—W'<

" MR. TANNER: You. end up w1th neople llk ‘Wind in the
- Willows that: try and ram'evérvthing through and they

are almost sliding throuqh where -a ouv who s trvina to
follow the rules and he' s.not pushlnc you're scrutinizing

his procedure .a lot more than snmebodv who's trying
Qto ram it through

7MR. LUCIA In response to Larry s p01nt on qeneric
lﬂrererral on area varlances, mavhe ‘but I think we ought

to get very spec1flc referrals if it's ‘an area variance

_or interpretation because- that involves some options on
- the part of the apnllcant.‘ ‘T.don't think it's fair for
‘the Planning Board 51mn1v to . qav go.to the Zonino Board

for anything you need. I thlnk we: ouqht to have it
categorized as an -area variance, use variance or an

lnterpretatlon because that 1nvolves ‘some atrateov

'IR. BABCOCK '”e are but what Andy Krieger said is

that if we can bput some type: of. a clause in there
that and/or if any other varlances that are seen that
are missed by us, we're not oomna tn cause anvhodv
proolem~ by that. . : A

MR. FENWICK: ~0kay,:tha5kl§bu.

‘Belnq that there was no further buelness to come hefore
'vthe Board a motlon was made to adjourn’ the meeting by

Mr. Tanner seconded by Mr. Torlev and. anproved by the
- Board. R = PR

Respéétftllv'Submitted?

FRANCES °ULLIVAV‘,fojQNV.ﬂw
Etenocraoher '




'MR. FENWICK: This i$ a request.58.5 foot front vard,

26.25 foot .side yard, 12 foot building height and
setback for sign to construct a retail store and

V"fllllng station on New: York State Route 37/Old Forge

Hlll Road ln .a C zone.

Mr. Ralph Holt came before the Board representlnq
this proposal. :

MR. HOLT: I‘m'representinq Sun. Are you familar with
the--do you have a plot plan’, *

MR. FFNWICK-i If you can pass 1t around, we can hold
‘this one. If you want to put’ one over there.

MR. LUCIA: I notice that.the plan that we have in the

- file did not incorporate the changes that Mark Edsall
~asked for before the Board. Is this one that you're

handing out now has the Plannlnq Board seen this one?

'MR. HOLT: No. All the corrections . were made bv the
‘suggestion of Mark Edsall

MR. LUCIA: The'plan that was in the file does not |
have a lot of corrections that Mark Edsall had pointed
out to the applicant before the Plannina Board.

Mr. Holt says that the plan now conforms to the
Planning Board, Mark Edsall's requirements. "We have
not seen this. orev1ouslv, neither has the Planning
Board. So, the plan that's now before us has not
been before the: Planning Board. ‘

MR, FENWICK- our usual procedure is that this plan
Has to be signed bv the Plannina Board Chairman so
that we know that we are actlnq on what thevy are
sendlng to us.

'MR HOLT~ The evidence here, the request from Mr,

Edsall and- 1ncorporated ‘on the. final plot plan as.

- per his suggestion and it' s, vou know, and I was
"before the Plannlng Board on the original and these

planq, these variances came up and they were corrected .
in order to conform with the nonconformlnq use and
also for nonconformance w1th what we are’ asklnq for.

MR FENWICK ; Do Vou know what date Vou were before

the Plannlnq Board° )

4-22-91
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'JMR HOLT- It was. in January some tlme. -

;MRS BARNHART- The mlnutes are rlqht here, January
“,23rd : : . :

MR 'TANNER: You have a. llat of the changes that he
,asked for there? ' . :

‘MR "HOLT:.. Yes,.everythlng is . complete,‘accordlnq to
Mark‘s suggestlons here.‘ All on the bottom here.‘

‘MRS, BARNHART: Is thls the plan that the one that was
in the file? - ,

MR. FENWICK: Yésiﬁthis is, ves, this is the-one that
. was in the,file.» ' ‘ o ‘ S o :

MR. HOLT: I have more plans. I brought 16 plans in
to Myra and she said I .asked where they were colnq -and
she said all over and you dldn t- qet one.

,"MRG BARNHART' No.

MR LUCIA: It's not-so much a matter of Pat qettlnq\
“one, it's that the Planning Board sées the- plan that
*F”]- ‘ ; we -are acting on before we consider a variance. T
. - .- don't think it's--the reason it becomes relevant, if
vou notice in"Mark's notes, he raised a couple
. potential issues with respect: to the variances, the

design' shows 78 square feet. 2Are you know asking for

sign area variance also? g R

MR. HOLT: TIt's 78 square feet as approximately the
same size as the 51gn that's there now. Tt would be
‘a dlfferent type 51gn, such as thls '

MR LUCIA: 1If ‘the requirement is 40 square feet, vou
need a variance for 78: square feet.

MR. 'HOLT: That ls what we are asklnq for.

'MRS. BARNHART: Thls is the original one that came to'
‘me. with the referral from the Planning Board but he's
been back . to ﬂark I belleve for chanqes ‘in the olan.

MR HOLT«t Several tlmes.

.~ MRS. BARNHART-' That s w1th the Plannlnq Roard as a
»group., o i Co : o N :

- . MR. HOLT See, the varlances requlred are requlred by
' L;]« : the Plannlng Board I took care of all the varlances
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as they are ex15t1nq today and now when. you folks pass
on this, if you give us the variances, I go back to
the Planning Board for flnal approval perlod What
else? : :

MR.. LUCiA ‘One of the issues that comes up is exactlv
‘=what ‘variance is needed. ‘ ‘

MR. HOLT;V It s all spelled out there, 51r.

~MR. LUCIA: ‘Just'bear with me for a moment. If you
look at your notice of disapproval from the Planning
Board, he lists minimum lot area and minimum lot width,
that they are pre-existing conditions. I'm not sure
'you're grandfathered under that. Section 4825D of

the 7on1ng Ordinance, deals with nonconforming
buildings and my understanding is from the Planning
Board presentation, vou intend to demolish the
existing bhuilding and replace it. That section on

) nonconformlng buildinas: does not apply to demolition.

. If you look-at the section, it applies’ to a number

-of issues, normal maintenance and repair, structural
alteration, moving, reconstruction or enlargement of
a'nonconforming_building,' But, it has nothing to do

: ) : with demolition so if you're going to completelv

- demolish the ex1st1nc building, I think this applica-
L_J tion comes in as a completely fresh application on

this site. If you do need a.variance on every matters,

so you are not really grandfathered on anvthing.

MR. HOLT: . As per instructions, as per the suggestion
made by the Town Engineer, this is the final plan and
these are the suggestions that were made.

MR. LUCIA: I am not doubtlnq at all that yvou conformed
to the letter of what was asked for. My concern is

- that the Planning Board has seen that nlan and oaseed
it on. .

MR. TQRLEY@ You are goiag to need a siqhed variance.“
MR. HOLT: Yes. | |

MR. TANNEﬁ: Why dld they do 1t thls way?

MR. BAECOCK~v It was denled and sent here based on the
plan. This plan came in, the date is Anril 4th,

nobody has seen this plan yet. That s the dlfference.

MR. HOLT: Well, excuse me when I brought in 16 copies
of that why didn' t you folks see that’
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MR. BABCOCK: Because that's not what we are supposed
to do. They are not supposed to get the plan. They
_are supposed to get the plan that was referred to ,
them, not any updates. ' I don't know that these plans
came in unt11 today, vou know what I'm saving?

MR. KONKOL: Did the: Plannlng Board get the corrected
ones?

. MR. BABCOCK: No. The Planninag Board Secretary did
but hasn't been seen by the Planning Board. That's
the difference. WNow, that Dan is pointing out that
the difference in the demolition of the building,

~ right now, I notice on the agenda it savs about a

. sign and on the referral from the Planninag Board the
sign wasn't to my knowledge wasn't even discussed
because we didn't put it on the referral.

MR. LUCIA: It was in Mark't letter, I thlnk and also
the, our preliminary meetina says sethack for sion.
I think he actually needs a sign area variance also.

- MR. TORLEY: Seventy-eight (78) square feet certainly
does. :

P - MR. HOLT:' Approximatel?, the same as the siagn that's
L_] : there now, only different type sian.

MR. TORLEY: But it's a new sign.
"MR. HOLT: 1It's a new sign.

MR. TORLEY: Which is not conforming with the zoning
code. ‘ ' ‘

MR. HOLT: That's okavy. -I'll take the variance, you
folks go ahead and vary it. That's vour function,
right?

MR. LUCIA:‘ We are not.commenting on the merits of
your application. This whole discussion has to do
with the procedure by which vou came here.

MR. HOLT: 'Why wasn't I informed about the Planning
Board or someone that I had to go to the Dlannlnq
Board back?

MR. LUCIA: I think vou were, sir, if vou look in the
minutes of the Planning Board, I think Mark Edsall
says that you need to resolve the 1ssue before the
Planning Board.

-
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MR. HOLT:‘ After I came tO‘you;f
MR. LUCIA: Before you come here.

MR. TORLEY: Before we sent it over to the Zonlnq ,

Board. In the past, we have had occasions where we .
~.are. seeing one plan,-  the Plannlnq Board 1s seeing
‘another plan and it gets- sort of~-

<MR. FENWICK: To get back to what I was saving in the
beginning and that's we are, we alwavs act on if it's
a referral from the Planning‘ Board, we always act on a
plan that's in fact signed by the Chairman of the
Planning Board. And this is not.

MR, HOLT: Well, if you insist upon signing of the

”<p1an by the Plannlng Board, prior to getting the
variances, he's okaying that partlcular plan, if he
puts his name on it before it goes before vou.

MR BABCOCK:. It wouldn t be a Qtamp of anproval
It's just a 51qnature so they know that thev are:
looking at the correct plan.

MR. HOLT: Why wasn tAI-told thie?,

fng' ‘ MR. BABCOCK: Well, I think to be very honest about
thlS, I think since: that Dan. broucht to licht that

the building is g01ng to be completely demollshed in
my opinion, if that's the case what vou're saving he' s
‘g01ng to need a lot area and also a lot width so it's
g01na to have to be modified anyway.

MR. HOLT: Nonconformlnq use.
MR. LUCIA: Not once you demolish it.

MR. BABCOCK: So really wasn't a wasted trio. This is
good that this ‘came out - now. We know what we have to
wrlte up .

MR.rLUCIA: If you were reconstructing it or enlarging
it, that left the integrity of the exlstlnq building
there, then you 'd-have an argument for comina under
the nonconforming bulldlng You're demollehlnq every-
thing ‘and nothlng is grandfathered. ,

MR. NUGENT: We can vote on that plan.vahet does him
no good whatsoever.A‘ oo - ,

MR. LUCIA: There s not even a tab]e on 1t




':‘MR FENWICK. This plan°
MB. HOLT: I understand that is prellmlnary meeting.

MR. ‘LUCIA-I That s the’ functlon of this is to kind of
flush out all these 1ssues. S

M R HOLT- I come back next time to a publlc hearlnc,
“the same thlng 1s q01nq to. be preaented.

MR. LUCTIA: I don t doubt that but it will have a
‘Slgnature. ' ‘ : ‘ ' o

MR.‘FENWICK. 'If you're q01n§ to come back here, you're
g01nq to have to come back for another prellmlnary

»f MR. HOLT* I started these back in Octoher. I have

" been from one Board to the other and back and- forth
- and-=- - : S :

"/ MR. FENWICK:. This is the flrst time this Board has
seen anythlng about this piece of propertv so as far
as q01ng from one. Board to another, that's not true.
This is. the flrst time you have bheen before thls Board
" with this® plece of propertv

‘_MR TANNER: We can sympathlze w1th you the fact that
‘1t takes a long tlme aometlmes.,

MR HOLT Well, I w1sh that I was 1nstructed on all
‘these thlnqs because I don't like coming back half a
. dozen tlmes.” I don't like taklnq up. vour tlme either.

MR. LUCIA: T mlght sugqest that'you take a look at

the minutes of the'Januarv 23rd, 12991 Planning Board
- meeting. I thinkit's: ‘spelled out exactly the steps
“which you have to take before the Planning Roard in

order to qet a referral to the Zonlnq Roard.

MR, HOLT: <Can I have a copv of that?

“MR. LUCIA: Call Myra, she 11 qef it for you.

MR. KONKOL- He has to go. back to ‘the Plannlnq Board.
MRS BARNHART-' The Plannlng Board has to see thls.,b.
plan that we saw tonight for the. flrst time before

_ he. can come. back for a prellmlnarv ‘and we have to .
have a new sheet that sayq whatever 1t eavs on: thls‘\

plan on here. o . .

MR. KONKOL: How aia he get. on the aqenda toniaht° T'm




a little bit‘eenfused;

" MRS. BARNHART: Because we got one of these. We got
- one of these and we ‘also got a plan. What else do we

need°‘~
MR. KONKOL: Where did you get that from?
MRS.‘BARNHART*' The Plannlng Board.

MR. TANNER: But they didn't 1n1t1al 1t.

MR, LUCIAgn‘The Plannlng Board hasn't seen this plan

yet either. -

' MR. FENWICK: The Planning Board sent them to us on

the plan .that didn't have anything. on it. This is
the drawing. 'This is the plan Mr. Holt left with us
this evening which he can probably keep because it
adds something else to the file that's pointless.

MR. LUCIA: I think you may have picked up the one
orlglnal plan that the Zonlng Board of Avopeals had.

. MR. NUCENT. ' We don t need one. We're coinag to get

one anyway. We are going to get a signed one from
the Planning Board. ‘

'MR. LUCIA: If vou would just leave that for the file,
"Mr. Holt. o : :

MR. FENWICK: The original plan has to stav in the
file. That's the reason why this was directed here.

MR. LUCIA: I think what happened at the time they

wrote that referral, they assumed he was going to

make the amendments that Mark was asking for, resubmit

to the Planning Board then siagn the plan so unfortunately,
the denlal got a little bit ahead of the revised plan
coming in.

MR. HOLT: What does that mean enethe bottom?.

- MR, LUCIA: That, you know, that 1s in order to set a

date for a prellmlnary.

MR. HOLT: Well, all rlqht, so what am I supposed to
do? I didn't know that I had to have a map 51qned.

MR. LUCIA: As I say, I think the mlnuteq of the

January: 23rd meeting: of the Plannlnq Roard spell that
out. Maybe call Myra, get a_ copy of those nlnutes, ao
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vthrough'them and I think ycﬁ 11 see. exactlv what it is

Mark and the Planning Board had 1n mlnd before you came

. to the Zonlng Board

kMR HOLT*v Before I leave, what do I have to do°

MRS . BARNHART- You have to take that to. the Plannlnq

"Board

MR. LUCIA Get the minutes from Mvra, go through and
make sure you covered all your bases and Mark's
comments.  Then submit that plan to the Plannlnq Board.
You'll have a meeting with them. At that point, they'll

,,san the plan and refer vou here for the necessary

variances. But, for your own homework purposes, before

“you get there, take to heart my comments about the

fact that you probably are. not grandfathered on your

- lot area and lot width. -They are no longer pre- existing,
- if you're going to demolish the: bullleQ. ,So when

you go back to the Plannlng Board, you re going to have to
ask for a referral on those items too, vou no longexr
have a nonconforming use atatus, if you re going to

.. demolish -the bulldlnq. 'So, -vou're agoinag to need
‘addltlonal variances, even beyond what's shown on the

revised map. I also suggest vou put .on the map the
SLgn area variance because your sign exceeds the

'.max1mum allowable sign area.

1MR; HOLT: . Suppose ‘that we remodel the building as it
“is? :

MR. LUCIZA: Then you may need smaller or no varlance o
because you would be qrandfathered on certain issues.
Then that's a decision you're q01nq to have to make
for your final proposal. :

MR. KONKOL' Make sure he 51qns that plan before they

-send it back

MR. HOLT: T w1shed I knew 1t I mean I wasn't advised,

MR. TORLEY: There s no lndlcatlon that thev have

'given you final: aporoval just keens evervbodv straicht

Whlch plan lS whlch.

‘MR. HOLT' My | understandlnq at the Plannlnq Board ;
‘meeting that‘the variances: we. needed that they were.

certain ones that were spelled out. All my plans -
were corrected,and 1. got this all taken care of. I
sat down with Mark and see’. evervthlnq is all rlqht

' This' is quite some: tlme ‘ago 'and the first time I could'

get on the prellmlnary you know,‘ls tonlcht but there_
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sl;was no mentlon that I had to 'go back to the Plannlnq
~;Board agaln w1th mv correctlons. R :

UffMR. LUCIA~f If you. 1ook at the January 23rd Plannlnq

. Board minutes, it does say" so in.there so maybe Mark.
Jjust- assumed. that. you: were, once you were through with
‘him, you were 901nq to take 1t back to ‘the- Plannlnq
Board. It's 1n the m1nutes.x~

'iMR.,HOLT- Thank you. '
MR. FENWICK~ Motion to table thls°

,:MR, KONKOL- ;I ll make eumotlpn,to tableeﬁhis;

.MR;QTANNER:f‘f'li‘éecendﬁit. |

’ROLL CALL.;H

,‘iMr. Torley s U Aye

-+ Mr. Tanner . =  Aye .
. "Mr. Konkol - Aye .
" Mr. Nugent - - Ave

‘Mr. Fenwick . = BAye
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